Please Check the Town Website (www.bridgtonmaine.org) For Meeting Cancellation Notices.

BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, December 22, 2020
TIME: 4:00 P.M.
PLACE: VIRTUAL

Board of Selectmen Recurring
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571)317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

4:00 P.M. Workshop; Discussion of Request for Proposal of Legal Services

Approval of Minutes
a. November 17, 2020
b. December 8, 2020

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton Tax Increment Financing Amended Proposal
1. Correspondence from Mary Shorey
b. MaineEco Homes — Lakewood Estates at Mt. Henry Subdivision Municipal Sewer

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Grader Repair Proposal by Public Services Director
2. Additional Stop Sign at Intersection of Main Street and Kansas Road
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Appointment of Robert Peabody Jr. as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer, and
Road Commissioner
2. 2021 Annual Appointment Confirmations
3. Accept Payment and Approve Quitclaim Deed to Torres (tax acquired property
located on map 14, lot 52A; 200 Dugway Road)
4, Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #246

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 December 22, 2020



10.

11.

12.

13.

Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase of $163,546 and Related Accessories
Land Use Enforcement Against Joseph T. & Rayanne M. Muise

Land Use Enforcement Against Randy Gardner

Revised Fee Schedule

. Proposed Revision of the Bottle Collection Policy

C. Selectmen’s Concerns

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

CR- N

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a Wastewater Status Update
b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
c. Community Development Advisory Committee Recommendations for CDBG Infrastructure

Development Funds

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items {Fach speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
January 12, 2021
January 26, 2021

Adjourn

Board of Selectmen Page 2 of 2 December 22, 2020



e LYY PPV YV

A R

P T J e e e e

LR .

.f"...
*,.

Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
December 22, 2020

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Workshop: Legal Services RFP
4. Approval of Minutes
a. November 17, 2020
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the November 17, 2020 Selectboard
Minutes.
b. December 8, 2020
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the December 8, 2020 Selectboard Minutes.
7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Matthew Walters, Woodland Senior Living, has updated his TIF request for a
Credit Enhancement Agreement for the proposed Woodlands Memory Care of
Bridgton project on Route 302. Please refer to his letter in your binder. A Special
Town Meeting is also being suggested. Mr. Walters will be participating virtually.
Please also find a letter from Mary Shorey. The Community Development
Director has provided a memo on Mr. Walter’s proposal as well as general
information on tax increment financing.
Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to .
b. MaineEco Homes requested to be on the agenda to have a discussion on providing
sewer service to the proposed subdivision on Route 302, Brent Bridges, Woodard
& Curran, will be participating in the discussion.
9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1.

RAP, Jr.

E ¥

YV VYV VYA

The Volvo Grader transmission needs replacement. The estimated cost is
$38,018.05 from Chadwick-Baross. A copy of the quote is in your binder.
It is suggested that the funding for the repair be taken from the Public
Works Equipment Reserve (see copy of Policy). The current balance of
the Reserve is: $43,816.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the expenditure of up $38,100 from
the Public Works Equipment Reserve for installation of a transmission in
the Volvo Grader.

Prior to the project, there were two stop signs at the intersection of Main
Street and Kansas Road. For the past several months, there has been one-
the sign on Main Street was not re-installed. The Public Services Director,
with the support of the Police Chief, is recommending that it not be
installed. Please refer to the memo and photos in your binder and Article
IV Section VI of the Town of Bridgton Traffic Ordinance (in your binder).
The Public Services Director and Police Chief will be available to answer
any questions.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the removal of the stop sign on Main
Street at the Kansas Road intersection.

TM Notes

o
*
*

»

>

B

:]

»

|

L

B e -

e

S o o e

d

i i i



&i&i&#ﬁ&&i&i&*&#&i

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1.

e

e [y

[

e

[ ™

-

-

e oo e

P

e

YYYVYVYVVVIYYYY

Annually, pursuant to MRS 30-A §2601 & §2636 and the Town of
Bridgton Personnel Policy Art. 3, the Selectboard appoints the Town
Manager for a term of one-year. Please refer to the above referenced in
your meeting packet.

Suggested Motion: Move to appoint Robert A. Peabody, Jr. as Town
Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer, and Road Commissioner to a one-
Year term commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021,
Annually, pursuant to MRS 30-A §2601 & §2636 and the Town of
Bridgton Personnel Policy Art. 3, the Selectboard confirms the
appointments made by the Town Manager for a term of one-year. Please
refer to the above referenced in your meeting packet as well as the Town
of Bridgton 2021 Annual Appointments.

Suggested Motion: Move to confirm the Town of Bridgton 2021 Annual
Appointments submitted by the Town Manager.

. Dale E. Torres, pursuant to the Town’s Tax Acquired Policy and

Procedures revised 02/25/14 (a copy of which is in your binders), is
requesting that the Town quitclaim Map 14 Lot 52A back having paid the
required fees (please refer to the copy of the receipt in your binders). The
property has been inspected by the Code Enforcement Officer and a memo
provided.

Suggested Motion: Move to accept payment and approve a Municipal
Quitclaim Deed to Dale E. Torres for property described as Map 14 Lot
384 Town of Bridgton Tax Maps.

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3406 (copy of statute in your packet), please
refer to Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: #246 in your
packet.

Suggested motion: Move to commit the September 1, 2020 to November
30, 2020 Sewer User Rate Commitment #246 comprising 2 pages totaling
$16,755.62 to the Treasurer for collection.

. In your packet, please refer to the “Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase of a

2021 Western Star truck with plow and Related Accessories in the
Principal Amount of Up To $163,546” with Gorham Savings Leasing
Group LLC.

Motion: I move that the vote entitled “Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase
of a 2021 Western Star truck with plow and Related Accessories in the
Principal Amount of Up To $163,546,” be adopted in form presented to
this meeting.

In your binder, please find background and a motion to commence legal
proceedings against Joseph T. and Raynne M. Muise for the property
situated at 50 Ingalls Road for maintaining an unpermitted junkyard in
violation of a permanent injunction (Docket No. CV-05-142),

Motion: Town counsel is authorized and directed to commence
proceedings to enforce the permanent injunction in place against the
Muises in Maine District Court.

TM Notes

24044

ol

A
#*
&
&
F 3
%
&
&
A
&
&
3
F 3
&
&
4
£ 3
F 3

e

e




- - -

a8 e o )

LR S S

i

7.

ii&i&i&i&i&#&#&i&#

In your binder, please find background and a motion to commence legal
proceedings against Randy Gardner for the property situated at 494
Portland Road for being out of compliance with the Town Ordinance to
Regulate Automobile Junkyards, Junkyard and Automobile Recycling
Business.

Motion: 1. Town counsel is authorized and directed to file a Rule 80K

enforcement proceeding against the Mr. Gardner in Maine District Court.

2. This approved vote may be incorporated into a future Rule 80K
lawsuit showing the Board’s action, as public officials, to initiate such
80K enforcement lawsuit.

In your binder, please find the 2021-22 proposed Fee Schedule. The
changes are noted The Schedule will be effective January 1, 2021 and is
reviewed on an annual basis.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2021-22 Fee Schedule effective
January 1, 2021.

The Public Services Director is requesting approval of an updated Bottle
Collection Policy for the Transfer Station. A copy of the current policy
dating back to 2007 and the proposed revised policy are in your binder.
The Public Services Director will be available for questions.

Suggest motion: Move to approve the revised Bottle Collection Policy.

10. Old Business

a.
b.
C.

IVY YV YV VIV FYY

Wastewater Update

Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

In your binder for discussion, please see the infrastructure projects proposed by
the Community Development Committee to be funded with 2021 CDBG
Infrastructure Funds.

TM Notes

& 4 &

&
%
F 3
o
.
&
¥ 3
o
F 3
F 3
F 3
A&
F 3
o
3
&
%
.
&

e




TOWN OF BRIDGTON
Request for Proposal
Legal Services

The Town of Bridgton is seeking proposals from qualified applicants to serve as Town Attorney on a
contractual basis under appointment by the Board of Selectmen. The Town Attorney will provide legal
advice to municipal officials, town employees, boards and commissions, and will represent them in court
as may be required. The attorney will also prepare and review contracts, deeds, leases, ordinances, etc.,
and reserve and provide opinions for the Town on a variety of subjects. The attorney may be asked to
attend Board of Selectmen or other meetings and hearings and will be expected to provide legal
assistance in a prompt and efficient manner.

The successful candidate will be licensed to practice law in the State of Maine and will demonstrate
substantial training and experience in all areas of municipal law including land use, labor and personnel
relations, finance, civil and criminal litigation, real estate, risk management and environment.

Interested parties may request a Request for Proposals (RFP) from the Town Manager’s office located
at the Town Office, 3 Chase Street Suite 1, Bridgton ME 04009 or on the Town website
www.bridgtonmaine.org.

Sealed proposals, in whole or in part, clearly marked “Legal Services for the Town of Bridgton™ must
be submitted to the Bridgton Town Manager, Bridgton Town Office, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton,
Maine 04009 by 4:00p.m. on or before Friday, October 9, 2020. Respondents must submit an original
proposal and seven (7) copies.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Town Manager



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
Legal Services for the Town of Bridgton

The Town of Bridgton, Maine, hereby solicits proposals from individual attorneys and/or law firms to
represent the Town as its Town Attorney. The Attorney and/or firm selected by the Town would serve
as legal counsel to the Board of Selectmen, the Town Manager, all town departments and various town
boards, committees, agencies, commissions, and coordinate with management an annual Board and
Employee training which is conducted by the attorney and/or law firm, when approved by the Town
Manager for a contract term beginning as soon as possible. Term of contract shall be negotiable.

The Town of Bridgton’s selection will be based on its evaluation of the written proposal, the attorney
and/or firm’s qualifications and experience, client references, the areas of legal services with which the
attorney and/or firm are willing to provide, an oral presentation (if requested) and the overall fee
structure. The Town may consider engaging more than one firm for services should responses
demonstrate particular strength in one or more areas outlined in this request.

Sealed proposals, in whole or in part, clearly marked “Legal Services for the Town of Bridgton” must
be submitted to the Bridgton Town Manager, Bridgton Town Office, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton,
Maine 04009 by 4:00p.m. on or before Friday, October 9, 2020. Respondents must submit an original
proposal and seven (7) copies.

The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals for any reason, to negotiate with any
attorney, law firms, or business and to select one or more of the attorneys and/or law firms deemed to
have submitted a proposal which in the judgment of the Bridgton Board of Selectmen is in the best
interest of the inhabitants of the Town of Bridgton. The Town of Bridgton specifically reserves the right
to accept more than one proposal and may select more than one attorney and/or law firm to serve as
legal counsel to the Town of Bridgton.

Introduction

The Town of Bridgton has a Town Meeting / Selectmen / Town Manager form of government. The
population of the Town is approximately 5,210 (2010 Census). The current gross annual municipal
budget is $ 7,765,632. Legal services are currently budgeted at $56,500. There are two enterprise funds:
Water Reclamation ($125,902-current gross appropriation) and Salmon Point Campground ($34,330-
current gross appropriation). Salmon Point Campground has 60 sites which are leased from May 1% to
October 15™ on a seasonal basis.

The Town recently updated and revised its Personnel Policy effective June 23, 2020. There is a Town
of Bridgton Union Contract between the Town of Bridgton and Bridgton Police Department effective
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022 and an Agreement between the Town of Bridgton and the Public Works
Department effective July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022. The Town employs 46 full-time employees as well
as part-time and seasonal employees.

General Requirement of the Proposal

1. The Attorney and/or law firm submitting a proposal must be in good standing and licensed to practice
law before all courts and administrative agencies of the State of Maine and before the United States
District Court for the District of Maine.



10.

The proposal must identify the principal attorneys within the firm who would be providing legal
services to the Town and identify those areas of legal work described in Appendix A, attached hereto,
which each such attorney would be providing. Resumes shall be submitted for each such attorney
who would be providing services to the Town. The attorney and/or law firm making a proposal must
describe the attorney and/or law firm’s expertise in providing the services described in Appendix A
and must list clients and references with addresses and phone numbers who may be contacted by the
Town of Bridgton in connection with the proposal.

Attached to this request for Proposal is Appendix A, which describes various areas of legal work,
which should be provided to the Town of Bridgton. Each applicant must place an “X” on the line
next to each of those areas of legal work in which the applicant is willing and able to provide legal
counsel to the Town of Bridgton. After Appendix A has been completed, it must be returned with
the Proposal of the applicant. Unless the applicant indicates that the Proposal may only be accepted
if the applicant is selected to represent the Town in every area designated by the applicant, the Town
reserves the right, at its discretion, to appoint the applicant to represent the Town in one or more or
all of the areas designated by the applicant. In addition, even if an applicant is selected to represent
the Town with regard to one or more or all of the areas of legal work designated by the applicant, the
Town reserves the right, at their discretion, to appoint another attorney and/or law firm to represent
the Town with regard to such designated area of legal work from time to time if the Board of
Selectmen and/or Town Manager deems such action to be in the best interest of the Town.

Any attorney or firm who submits a proposal in response to this Request may be required to make
an oral presentation of the proposal upon notification of such request by the Town Manager of
Bridgton.

The attomney or firm that is selected by the Town of Bridgton may be required to sign a contract and
additional terms and provisions may be included in the contract. The contents of the proposal
submitted by the applicant and this Request for Proposal, will be part of any such contract awarded.

Any attorney or firm selected by the Town of Bridgton will be prohibited from assigning,
transferring, conveying, or otherwise disposing of its contract for legal service with the Town or their
rights, title or interest therein of its power to execute such agreement to any other person, company,
partnership or corporation without the previous consent and approval in writing of the Town Manager
of Bridgton.

Each applicant must identify an address of the offices of the atiorneys who would provide services
to the Town of Bridgton and their proximity in miles and driving time to the Bridgton Town Office.
The applicant must indicate their availability to provide services in the evening hours between
approximately 6:00 p.m. and 10:00 p.m.

The attorney and/or legal firm selected as a result of this Proposal shall mdemmfy the Town of
Bridgton from all suits, actions, or claims of any kind brought on account of any injuries or damages
sustained by any person resulting from any act or omission by the attorney or the firm or its
employees which constitutes negligence or malpractice. The applicant shall be required to carry
professional liability insurance, and the application must specify the carrier and the coverage limits.
Any coverage limits less than $1,000,000 must be fully explained. The successful applicant or
applicants shall provide and maintain a certificate of current insurance coverage to the Town.

Each applicant submitting a proposal to the Town of Bridgton shall state that the proposal is made
without any connection with any other applicant making any proposal for the same service.

Each applicant must state the compensation that will be required for the services of the applicant.
The Town of Bridgton will entertain proposals for payment on an hourly basis, on a lump sum
retainer basis, or any combination thereof. Itemized bills including the date, time and description of



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

service and department requesting service will be required to be submitted before each payment will
be made by the Town of Bridgton. Such bills shall be submitted on a basis no more frequently than
monthly.

Billing for services shall be explained in detail including all support services such as: paralegal,
clerical, supplies, mileage, research through West Law or other equivalent services, and other
expenses. Applicants shall identify whether they have a toll-free telephone number.

Applicants shall also list any services that will be provided free of charge such as attendance at annual
or special town meetings and/or educational forums on various topics.

The agreement between the Town of Bridgton and any applicant who is selected shall provide that
either party may terminate the contract, with or without cause, upon fourteen (14) days advance
written notice to the other party, provided that the Town of Bridgton may terminate the contract and
provided that any work or services which are in progress but are not completed as of the date of
termination shall be continued by such attorney until such work is completed, if the Town so wishes.

The Town of Bridgton will not be responsible for any expenses incurred by an applicant in preparing
and submitting a proposal.

Each applicant must agree to keep a complete record of all actions, suits, proceedings and other
matters handled by the attorney for the Town, including written opinions on legal matters, and to
deliver such records, documents and property of every description in his/her possession, belonging
to his/her office or to the Town, to histher successor, who shall give him/her duplicate receipts
therefore, one of which he/she shall file with the office of the Bridgton Town Clerks office.

The Town prefers to conduct business using e-mail and other electronic media, when reasonable
within the confines of confidentiality and other business constraints. To that end, it is frequently
important for the Town to be able to receive digital copies of ordinances, policies, contracts, and
other documentation that are readable by the Town’s official software (Microsoft Office products).
Should the applicant not generate original documentation using this software, the applicant shall
explain how the transmittance of documents will not lose their formatting (e.g. — bold, italic,

strikethreugh, underline, fonts).

The Town expects each applicant to demonstrate how it will manage casework for the Town of
Bridgton. Each applicant shall identify their response time to questions and assistance (e.g. — verbal
response within 1-hour, written response within 24 hours).

The Town is interested in developing and implementing practices that promote litigation prevention
through proactive and educational methods. Each applicant shall identify their thoughts and proposed
approach toward providing proactive legal services, which will minimize claims and expensive
litigation.



APPENDIX A

The areas of legal work to be provided by the Bridgton Town Attorney shall include the following items.
While this list is representative of the areas of work required, it is not exhaustive, and applicant
acknowledges and agrees to perform work in other areas as may be requested by Town Officials. Please
place an “X” next to each item, which the applicant agrees to perform and write the name of the principal
attorney who will be responsible for providing such service next to each such item.

1. Police and law enforcement practices.

2. Fire and fire prevention practices.

3. Road, bridge, sidewalk construction and
maintenance practices.

4. Animal Control and Enforcement.

5. Compliance with enforcement of State and
Federal environmental laws.

6. Eminent domain proceedings.

7. Deeds, easements, and contracts pertaining
to real estate and title opinions.

8. Labor and personnel matters including
hiring, disciplinary proceedings, termination,
personnel policies, and employment contracts.

9. Tax assessment and lien practices.

10. Collection of unpaid taxes, fines, loans, or
other monies owed to the Town.

11. Maintenance and regulation of recreation
areas including parks.

12, Municipal bond counsel.

13. Drafting of municipal ordinances and
related amendments.

14. Preparation of contracts and agreements to
which the Town is a party.

15.  Advice regarding insurance coverage and
insurance claims.



16.  Attendance at Board of Selectmen
meetings, Planning Board meetings, Appeals
Board meetings, and other related committee
meetings when so requested for the purpose of
giving legal advice when requested by its
members. It is acknowledged that such
meetings occur predominantly in the evening
hours.

17. Prepare, when authorized by the Board of
Selectmen, all charged and complaints against,
and appear in the appropriate court in the
prosecution of, every person charged with a
violation of a Town ordinance or law enforced
by the Town.

18. Defend municipal officials, including the
Board of Selectmen, the Planning Board, the
Appeals Board, the Town Manager, Town
employees or any other municipal board or
committee in the prosecution of a violation of
any law or regulation or in any claim.

19. Represent the Town of Bridgton and any of
its municipal officials in any other general
litigation.

20. Provide general legal advice, oral or
written, to the Town Manager and the Board of
Selectmen or its committees or any Town
Official, when requested and approved by the
Town Manager, upon legal questions arising in
the conduct of Town business.

21. Provide legal advice regarding renewal of
or interpretation of cable television contract.

22. Solid waste collection and disposal.

23. Education law.

24. Discrimination claims.
25. Annual Board Training
26. Annual Employee Training

27. Other areas of expertise not covered in
items 1-26.



APPENDIX B

Proposal Form
m

To facilitate comparison of competing proposals, the Town respectfully requests applicants to
complete the following form. Please feel free to attach additional sheets where the information
requested is more extensive than the space provided.

“

Contact Information

Name of firm:

Mailing address:

Physical address:

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail address:

Web site address:

Name of lawyer proposed as Town Attorney:

Estimated percentage of time he/she spends on municipal legal affairs: %

Electronic Business

Can your firm provide ordinances and documents in Microsoft Office application formats?
If no, explain compatibility:

Can your firm transmit documents over the Internet using e-mail?

Does your firm use e-mail in the regular conduct of your business?

Professional Liability Insurance

Insurance Carrier;

Limits;




Financial Consideration

Attorney cost’hour (indicate discount from regular rates if applicable):

Associate attorney cost/hour (indicate discount from regular rates if applicable):

Paralegal cost/hour (indicate discount from regular rates if applicable):

Clerical cost/hour (indicate discount from regular rates if applicable):

Other staff cost/hour (indicate discount from regular rates if applicable):

Will billable rates for travel include both ways, one way or no charge:

Mileage expense rate:

Research services cost/hour (e.g. West Law):

Other costs (photocopying, fax, telephone expense, other)

Attachments: Please attach the following:
¢ Outline of the size and experience of the law firm.
¢ Resumes of legal staff with whom the Town would be working with.

* An explanation of how your firm envisions the legal transfer of authority and responsibility in
the absence or inability to act as the Town Attorney.

* An explanation of how the Town will be billed for consultations between two attorneys who are
both members of your legal firm.

* Explanation of how the firm will be able to respond to requests for services (“turn around time™),

e Listing of municipal clients and other references (with addresses and phone numbers).



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
November 17, 2020; 3:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice Chairman; Carmen E. Lone; G.
Frederick Packard (Virtual attendance for Bridgton Water District workshop and In-person for the Community
Development Committee workshop); Paul A. Tworog

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert A. Peabody; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann M. Fleck; Town
Clerk Laurie Chadbourne; Public Services Director David Madsen and Executive Secretary Nikki Hamlin.

Also Present - (VIRTUAL ATTENDANCE)

Bridgton Water District — Boyd Snowden and Chuck Spencer, Snowden Consultants Engineers Inc.; Water
District Trustees - Todd Perreault, Barry Gilman and Wesley Gorman; Superintendent David Brill and
Administrative Assistant Kim Lorrain.

Jay Poulin, HEB Engineers

Scott Emery, USDA Rural Development

Brent Bridges, Woodard and Curran

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman called the meeting to order at 3:00p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The “Pledge of Allegiance” was recited.

3. Workshop with the Bridgton Water District - 3:00p.m. to 4:30p.m.

Town Manager Peabody said around May we had our first meeting with the Bridgton Water District
(“BWD"} regarding shared costs for the Lower Main Street project. The Board has a copy of the May 4, 2020
correspondence which gives an overview of that discussion. The original discussion was predicated by my email
to the Bridgton Water District on Monday April 6th where we estimated a shared cost based on 39.6% or 40%
of $167,840 for the BWD. The BWD felt that their share was 33% based on the addition of the almost $400,000
box cut and David Madsen, Public Services Director, was also part of that meeting as well. Because the town
had to act as the BWD's agent which meant taking the money in, cutting checks and fielding a considerable
number of phone calls from the contractor, there was a .5% admin fee of $4,530. The survey cost of $10,000
has been resolved but | am not sure about the $15,000 that Milone and Macbroom billed because the contracts
had to be revised to Rural Development Specs.

Engineer Snowden said the Trustees and [ agree with all the items except item #5, the LED Variable Sign, which
was never on site when the water main was under the construction. When we were done the LED sign showed
up. Town Manager Peabody said you would like to deduct $3,300 from the $138,468 for a total of $135,160:
Public Services Director Madsen said | made a couple of phone calls to the contractor who said they would get
it on site but did not. Town Manager Peabody said when did the sign go up? Mr. Spencer said BWD Trustee
Perreault has photos indicating it went up on July 23.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said the Bridgton Water District would like to deduct $10,000 from the bill? Town
Manager Peabody said no, $3,300. for a total due of $135,168.00

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 November 17, 2020



Engineer Snowden said if the contractor did not have the sign then | don’t believe that the Town should pay for
it either. Town Manager Peabody said we have that noted.

Engineer Snowden said page 2 item 1 states “According to the April 10, 2020 letter from Pratt & Sons regarding
the value engineering changes, the District should also receive a $10,000 credit to the above stated original bid
project cost for allowing the Contractor to install the water main at a typical depth of 5 feet of cover rather than
the 7 feet of cover per the original plans.” If we reduce Pratt’s bill by $10,000 from our final quantity including
the $135,168 my contribution, if the Board agrees, would be $893,158.40. Final quantity number not including
the shared items would be $767,550.40 {a final base bid). The shared items would be 138,468.00 if you agree
to the deduction of the costs associated with the LED sign and the credit.

Town Manager Peabody said what is the bottom line that the Bridgton Water District is willing to pay? Engineer
Snowden said final contract amount that we owe the contractor, base bid, non-shared items, is $767,990.40
The shared cost is $135,168.00 for the shared cost {minus the $3,300) and the District needs to see the credit
of 510,000 for the five feet of cover so the total should be $893,158.40 The District has paid for construction
of $822,736.48 to the town and the town cut the check to Pratt and Sons. Town Manager Peabody said the
shared cost was coming back to the town in the form of a check and now we are saying that some of it has
already been paid out. Engineer Snowden said | can do 3 summary letter of what the District did and where we
sent money,

Engineer Snowden said we received a bill for $15,000 from Milone and Macbroom which came as a surprise,
they did not have a contract with the district. Town Manger Peabody said they were going to do the construction
plans and they needed to make substantial changes to their documents to comply with rural development
requirements which we would not have had in our bid documents because we were self-funded. |suggested
to the Trustees that there are some costs involved but not $15,000 worth. The trustees sent a letter to Milone
and Macbroom requesting an itemization of costs and received a narrative response but no break-down. | feel,
realistically, $2-$3,000 would be sufficient but $15,000 is too high. Mr. Emery said | agree. Town Manager
Peabody said we never assumed we would need to act as General for both projects. How do we work around
this? 1 don’t think this should be a burden on our taxpayers. Engineer Snowden said | agree but | don’t think it
is the District or the town’s burden and | don’t think the town should make up the difference.  Engineer
Snowden said maybe Brent Bridges could explain what he sent to Milone and Macbroom. I will include the
district’s position on this issue in a summary. Mr. Bridges said [ can send Mr. Snowden exactly what | forwarded
to Milone and Macbroom which was the entire front end to aid in the project so they would not have to redo
anything. Mr. Emery said Milone and Macbroom’s costs do seem too high.

Engineer Snowden said the district was not expecting an invoice for administrative costs, it is not typical for one
entity to charge another entity administrative costs. Town Manager Peabody said the town was going to bear
the administrative burden and it took a tremendous amount of effort for the Finance Officer, again paid by
taxpayer dollars, to track the project. It seemed fair to my taxpayers to offset those charges. Engineer Snowden
said from my standpoint the town was cutting checks that you would normally anyway. Mr. Emery said there
is no contractual agreement between the town and the District, it could have been set up as two separate
owners. Chairman Eastman said not all the citizens benefit from the water district so there is some argument
about separation of duties and costs and paying the bills was only part of the administrative work, it was also
monitoring the payments, matching up payments and invoices.

Public Services said to connect with Mike Zarba, Milone and Macbroom, to let him know what the concerns are?
Town Manager Peabody said it should involve all the engineers.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 November 17, 2020



The Board recessed at 4:30p.m.
The Board reconvened at 5:00p.m.

4. Workshop with Community Development Committee

Linda LaCroix, Community Development Director, said we usually have up to $130,000 to spend on
infrastructure projects. We get a total of $195-200,000 some of which goes to pay for the CDD’s Administrator,
and the balance goes to service projects carried out by non-profits which include the Recreation Department
scholarships, food pantry, the backpack program and navigator program. There are a few Community
Development Committee members present if the Board has any guestions.

Member Tworog said how has the money been spent in the past? Community Development Director LaCroix
said initially our request included the Recreation Department Scholarship, Food Pantry, Backpack program and
the Navigator program and for infrastructure projects we proposed extending the sidewalk on Oak Street and a
pocket park on Lower Main Street. The Board of Selectmen denied the use of funds for the pocket park, so the
money was shifted to the Oak Street sidewalk project.

Community Director LaCroix said last year the Board of Selectmen expressed concerns about not having enough
advance notice to consider how the funds were going to be used so we are now bringing the proposal to the
Board first for review because this is a Board decision.

Community Development Committee Member Robert McHatton said the food pantry seems to be a program
that is desperately in need of funding. Harrison has over 500 users of their food pantry. The Navigator program
is very important for all walks of life coming into town for all ages and Recreation is also very important. If you
are looking to get more money into projects and taking it out of services, you couid shift some of the funding
for services that currently comes under the CDBG funding to your regular budget such as the Navigator program.

Community Development Director LaCroix said Mr. McHatton is holding a speech that | wrote to Board Member
Lone about bringing the Navigator program under the regular budget because it is a tough program to keep
going because you have to rely on grants all the time. | can forward my speech for the Board to consider.
Member Lone said at the last meeting | mentioned “a plan” but it is not ready for disclosure yet. Chairman
Eastran said can you give me a sense of what you are considering? Member Lone said a new food hub but I
can’t tell you anymore than that at this time because it is still in the planning stages. We have a concept and
design but there is still a lot of work to be done. It has become apparent that there are those that would like
to take CDBG dollars to capitalize on projects. | have no problem with funding projects that fit into the criteria
of CDBG, but i still feel that service projects are very important. The CDBG funding for services is actually more
dependable than making it part of the budget which has to be reviewed by the Board of Selectmen who change
each year as well as the ever-changing needs of the town.

Member Tworog said | know that sidewalks fit the definition, but the intent of the funds is to serve the low to
moderate income populous. | think we can come up with other ways to do that. Member Lone is not too far
enough along that funds could be spent on a food building. The food pantry held at the church is usually packed
and I think that would be the best way to spend the money. Town Manager Peabody said Highland Lake Beach
is in our largest LMI area and our heavily used beach which includes LMI and kids and is used by our Recreatiori
Department which has 30-40 kids walking to and from the beach area. | would like the Board to consider
finishing the sidewalk to the Lake. Chairman Eastman said when using CDBG funding on projects the projects

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 November 17, 2020



need to be completed or the money needs to be returned. More development is happening throughout Town
and because of that Bridgton needs to be more walkable so what Town Manager is recommending makes sense.

Member Tworog said | am in favor of the Highland Lake sidewalk, but | would like to see some counts for the
Willett Road sidewalk. Member Packard said there are two LM! developments within % mile of Hannaford and
there are people pushing strollers and a lot of walkers and the road is not wide enough. Vice Chairman Zaidman
said | agree but this money is not going to cover this project.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said is the food hub that Member Lone is talking about in the planning stages to use
some of this money? Member Lone said it is in the planning stages and | could see using some of the CDBG
grant money for engineering and design work, but it will not be ready for that this year.

Member Lone said | polled the Board of Directors of the Community Center to see if they had any ideas and s,
and they suggested an air filtration/exchange for the Community Center and replacing the roof and making
minor repairs to the garage.

Community Development Director LaCroix said we could look into the possibility of a sidewalk for the Highland
Lake Beach area. We could open up discussion to the public for feedback, but it would need to be early.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said what is the timeline? Community Development Director LaCroix said | included a
timeline for the Board to follow. Town Manager Peabody said the Board has the month of December. Vice
Chairman Zaidman said does the Community Development Committee have any recommendations?
Committee Member McHatton said our recommendation so far is to hear what the Board of Selectmen has to
say, working with the timeline and how the money is going to be spent for services and projects.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said can the Board spend more on services? Chairman Eastman said no, it is capped at
15%.

Community Development Director LaCroix said Gary Colello, Recreation Director, provides services for 35-40
kids and some of the funding expires on December 315t which my Administrative Assistant also utilizes. Maybe
we could consider infrastructure to be able to give them a program out of doors that keeps them busy and
brings them together as a community.

Vice Chairman Zaidman said can we hire additional teachers under this program? Town Manager Peabody said
no, you can't hire staff. Member Lone said you could build an outdoor classroom. Vice Chairman Zaidman said
but then you can’t hire staff for the classroom.

Community Development Director LaCroix said | would suggest that you include this as an agenda item at a
regular Selectboard meeting which can be open for public comment. Member Lone said [ would like to review
the Recreation Department’s budget. Member Twaorog said has anyone consulted with the Recreation Director
for some suggestions? Chairman Eastman said an option might be to contact an entity like Poland Spring for
some participation in these programs.

Chairman Eastman said | think we have an idea for some infrastructure projects and once we consult with the
Recreation Director there may be more suggestions.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 November 17, 2020



Vice Chairman Zaidman said when do you want to come back to the Board? Community Development Director
LaCroix said we will come to you at your next meeting scheduled for November 24, 2020. Town Manager
Peabody said we are already beginning that meeting 3:30 for legal issues. Chairman Eastman said if you come

to that meeting it will be at regular time. Community Development Director said that is fine we will come to
that meeting.

Member Tworog said can the town build things in partnership with a non-profit? Community Development
Director said yes.

5. Adjourn
Chairman Eastman adjourned the meeting at 5:00 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 November 17, 2020



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
December 8, 2020; 3:30 P.M.

Board Members Present {Virtual): Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman; Carmen E.
Lone; Paul A, Tworog

Board Members Absent: G. Frederick Packard

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town Clerk
Laurie Chadbourne; Public Services Director David Madsen; Community Development Director Linda LaCroix;
Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The “Pledge of Allegiance” was recited.

3. 3:30 P.M - 5:00 P.M. Executive Session Per MRS Title 1 § 405.6.E.: Legal Matters

a. Consultation with Town Attorney

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to enter executive session at 3:33 P.M. per MRS Title 1,
Section 405.6.E for legal matters; second from Selectman Tworog. 3 approve/0 oppose

Selectman Lone joined the executive session portion of the meeting,
Selectman Lone was not present for the start of the regular meeting.

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to exit executive session at 5:45 P.M.; second from
Selectman Tworog. 3 approve/0 oppose

4, Action Items Following Executive Session
There were no action items following executive session.

5. Approval of Minutes
a. November 10, 2020

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman for approval of the minutes from the November 10, 2020
Board meeting; second from Selectman Tworog. 3 approve/Q oppose

6. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
Kelly Margolis, President of Woods Pond Association, provided an overview of the courtesy boat

inspection program on Woods Pond. Jeff Stern added some detailed information on the program and is proud
of all involved.

Public Services Director Madsen reported an issue with the grater and he is obtaining prices for repair
and will present options for consideration at the next meeting.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1lof4 December 8, 2020



7. Committee/Liaison Reports
Selectman Tworog reported on a successful volunteer workday on the trails in Bridgton a few weeks ago.

8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton Tax Increment Financing Amended Proposal

Matthew Walters, Woodland Memory Care, presented their proposal a few weeks ago and submitted
an amended proposal. Discussion ensued. Board Members requested estimated dollar amounts using different
scenarios for comparison to which Mr. Walters will provide for the next meeting.

Selectman Lone re-joined the meeting.

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #245
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to commit the August 1, 2020 to October 31, 2020 Sewer
User Rate Commitment #245 comprising of three pages totaling $8,304.25 to the Treasurer for collection;
second from Selectman Lone. 4 approve/0 oppose

c. Selectmen’s Concerns

* Selectman Lone had no concerns.

* Vice-Chairman Zaidman requested that an additional stop sign be placed at the intersection of Kansas
Road and Main Street to which this issue was directed to the next meeting.

¢ Vice-Chairman Zaidman thanked the Public Services Department, Police Department, Fire Department
and all first responders for their efforts in dealing with the last storm.

* Selectman Tworog had no concerns.

¢ Chairman Eastman expressed his disappointment with the two poorly done manhole fixes on Main Hill,

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Peabody submitted and read the following report into the record:
Manager's Report
12/08/20

General
As you all are aware, the Town Office was closed for 14 days to quarantine our staff and clean the offices due to two
staff members contracting COVID-19. 2020 has proven to be a truly challenging year for the Town and its employees. We
are committed to following the Governor's mandates and the CDC's protocols to keep both staff and our customers safe.
While dealing with the pandemic, Town staff have worked hard to keep Bridgton safe, move projects forward, provide

the day-to-day services expected by our residents and be ready for the challenges of providing Town services even when
working remotely.

A “job well done” goes out to the Public Works Department, Fire Department and Police Department for the handling of
all the challenges during the Saturday’s snowstorm.

A reminder that masks are required at the Town Office. If you are unable to wear one due to an underlying medical

condition, please call to set up an appointment so that we can accommaodate you in a manner that is safe for you and
our staff.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 December 8, 2020



An important reminder that with winter weather upon us, it is important to keep your driveways and private roads
cleared and sanded so that, if the need arises, emergency personnel can safely access your property.

Regarding weather events, please be aware that we post information on the Town’s Facebook page and the Town’s
website. Additionally, all the local television channels are notified when the Town Office closes.

| have Issued my annual budget memo to the Department Heads. Proposed budgets, except for the Public Services
Department, are due December 31%. Public Services budgets are due January 8%,

Cemeteries
As an update, Sawyer Engineering has been hired to survey both sections of the South High Street Cemetery.

Recreation

The Parade of Lights has been re-scheduled for Friday, December 11 at 5:30pm. The parade route can be found on the
Bridgton Recreation website and the Town’s Facebook page.

Community Development

2021 Community Development Block Grant {CDBG) applications are available on the Town website. The mandatory
virtual meeting explaining the grant program and application process Is being held Wednesday, December 9 at 9am- sign
in details are on the Town website. Applications are due January 12, 2021. Questions may be directed to Linda LaCroix,
Community Development Director or Courtney Kemp, Administrative Assistant.

Town Office

The Town applied for and been approved for the following safety upgrades at the Town Office using funds from the
Keep Maine Healthy Grant:

Installation by Specialty Services Corporation of UV Lights (Premier One Germicidal Lamps) in the heat pumps- $4,533;
and

One handheld electrostatic disinfectant fogger for disinfecting hard surfaces in the Town Office- $549 and 4 one-gallon
solutions for $144. The offices will be fogged in the mornings before opening.

10. Old Business

Chairman Eastman brought item c forward.

c. Water Level Policy — Lake Level Policy & Procedures

Public Services Director Madsen stated that he believes the policy created will work best for all.
Selectman Tworog was concerned with only two levels since, in the past, three levels were maintained. Director
Madsen responded that the policy leaves room for weather related issues.

William Pries requested transparency to the public on the actual lake levels and suggested that this
information be included in the department’s monthly reporting. He also voiced concerns with the waterfront
sites and asked why the third level was removed to which Director Madsen said that the removal of the third
level is intended to keep people from damaging the lake noting that every fourth year the water will get lowered
for maintenance. Mr. Preis thinks that Director Madsen has done a good job the last few months in keeping the
lake level where it is supposed to be.

Barry Denofrio submitted several pages of data to the Town and does not believe this policy is accurate.
He voiced concerns with the levels and shoreline erosion and hoped this policy would not be passed as written.
He does not have confidence in the policy and requested more time to work accurately with specificity.

Discussion ensued. Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve the policy for managing
water levels at Highland Lake and Woods Pond; second from Chairman Eastman. 4 approve/0 oppose
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 December 8, 2020



Chairman Eastman brought item d forward.

d. Acceptance of Donation from Jim Cossey

James Cossey submitted a request to the Select Board to reconsider the offer to donate funds to the
Bridgton Police Department donation fund for the purchase of two ElanCity speed control signs. This donation
is without any other conditions or restrictions. Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to accept the

donation from James D. Cossey for the purchase of two ElanCity speed control signs; second from Selectman
Lone. 4 approve/0 oppose

a. Wastewater Status Update
b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

Town Manager Peabody provided a brief update on the status of the wastewater and streetscape
projects.

¢. Water Level Policy — Lake Level Policy & Procedures
This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.

d. Acceptance of Donation from Jim Cossey
This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.

e. Board Meeting Dates During Holiday Season
There was no amendment to the regular schedule.

11. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Selectman Lone for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 65, 66, 67, 68,
69, 70, 71 and 72; second from Selection Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems
There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

13. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
December 22, 2020
January 12, 2021

14, Adjourn
Chairman Eastman adjourned the meeting at 6:59 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 December 8, 2020



Town of Bridgton

Office of the Community Development Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Select Board

From: Linda LaCroix, Community Development Director
RE: Recommendation on Assisted Living TIF

Date: 12/10/2020

Dear Select Board,

| wanted to speak to the proposed Assisted Living TIF so as not to lose sight of the importance of this
project to the town from my perspective if you would be so kind to hear me out,

This is a win-win situation for Bridgton. It serves our primary priorities to be mindful of tax burdens
while providing the opportunity for private development of essential services so important to residents.
This assisted living facility is critical to all of us as an extraordinary opportunity to have a best-in-class
facility local to residents; one that builds Maine Care into the business model and thus is inclusive to all.

TIFs are beneficial to the town not only as a mechanism to enable critical projects and development, but
especially in this case as a path to bringing important good-paying full-time jobs to thirty people, people
who will engage in our community businesses, pay taxes for those who live here, and indeed attract new
residents from elsewhere. These jobs are critical, and the facility itself adds a tremendous health care
asset complimenting existing services provided by the hospital.

The voters agree as was evidence by the overwhelming approval of the change to the district to enable
the development of this facility. The TIF is essential to this happening, and | wanted to confirm the
framework presented by Matthew Walters in response to comments from the Board at its initial
meeting on his request. As illustrated in the spreadsheet Matthew provided, the offer is as follows:

= Years 1through 15 — 85% of proceeds goes to developer; 15% of proceeds goes to the town
* Year 16 through 20 or up to 30 years as determined by the Board — 0% of proceeds goes to the
developer; 100% of proceeds goes to the town.

I am sending this memo to the developer to gain his agreement on the accuracy of the above.

It is my understanding that this framework is what is needed for the project to proceed. The framework
provides options on the length of the TIF to enable the Board to determine the optimal path going
forward. These monies will provide important funding for future wastewater, streetscape and other
infrastructure projects benefitting the town in addition to the critical primary healthcare service. Rather
than increase the tax burden, this TIF as with others leads to greatly enhanced infrastructure assets that
do not add to the tax bill. We all win. For these reasons | urge the Board to approve this framework and
thank you for your consideration.

3 Chase Street, Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-803-9956 (direct line) 207-595-3560 (mobile)
LLaCroix@BridgtonMaine.org



Linda LaCroix

“

From: Linda LaCroix

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Matthew Walters

Cc: Lon Waiters

Subject: RE: Memo to Select Board

Thank you Matthew — | will make the correction from 20 to 30 on the memorandum.

Linda L. LaCroix

Community Devefopment Director
Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1

Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.bridgtonmaine.org
llacroix@bridgtonmaine.org

{207) 803-9956 (office)

(207) 595-3560 {cell}

From: Matthew Walters <mwalters@woodlandsmaine.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Lon Walters <LonWalters@woodlandsmaine.com>
Subject: RE: Memo to Select Board

Linda,

The % are consistent with the letter i submitted. The only correction | have is the jobs. It will produce approximately 30
full-time jobs.

Matthew L. Walters

Managing Member
Woodlands Senior Living

WOODLANDS

FSENIOR LIVING

141 West River Road — Suite 300
Waterville, ME 04901

PHONE (207) 872-8992

Fax (207) 872-8990

www.woodlandsmaine.com

From: Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Matthew Walters <mwalters@woodlandsmaine.com>

Cc: Lon Walters <LonWalters@woodlandsmaine.com>

Subject: Memo to Select Board




Greetings Matthew,

Attached please find a memorandum from me to the Select Board regarding the framework you put forward to the
Board in your letter and spreadsheet. Could you review and confirm the percentages written therein for years 1 through
15 and 16 through the end of the TIF by replying to this email? It will clarify what you are proposing as there have been
some questions on that. Thank you.

Regards,
Linda

Linda L. LaCroix

Community Development Director
Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1

Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.bridgtohmaine.org
llacroix@bridgtonmaine.org

{207} 803-9956 (office)

{207} 595-3560 (cell)




T

Municipal
Tax Increment F inancing

State of Maine
Department of Economic and Community Development
! 59 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0059
(207) 624-9800

Office located at:
Burton M. Cross Building
111 Sewall Street, 3rd Floor
Augusta, ME (4330

Publicatlon current as of February 19, 2010




: PRQ 1)) ION
IIF OVERVIEW:

MnnicipllEmpmichvclopment
Amuﬁdpﬁwmnyehmwpmﬁdeﬂmdﬂmwlmmcdevdmmm
-mmmvmmwbnﬁmapmm-'wmmmmmﬂm
result from the commercial immmmﬂmupmdinginuminpmpeﬂymlu The state
program that guides and encourages this local economic development activity is called municipal
tax increment finincing (TLF).TIFispredominmﬂya“realemleband”taxinmﬁwpmgmm.

Unorganized Teyritory
IheUmgmﬂud}Teuihryothine(UﬂisﬂmtmofMuimhvhgmMimmpomﬁd
mumicipal government. In accordance with 30-A MRSA §3261, for purposes of municipal tax
inuememﬂnmcing.am:mﬁmyactaummicipaﬁtymd!mhﬂamappﬁmﬁmﬁrm
unmgmizdﬁui@oryvﬁﬁhimjuﬁsdiﬁom%ﬁupmmoﬁﬂsmmﬂﬂommh
paimﬁmwud,ﬂleium‘Mmicipﬂhy”wilhhthildmmmwdﬂimhde“Ummﬂﬁud
Territories™.

Program Summary

TIF is a tool thet permits a municipality to participate in local project financing by using some or
una&mmmma'mhmmmadwmmmm
Ihemmidpﬂhyghuﬂuopﬁmofuingﬂn“inmmﬂmrmtomﬁ:ﬂondaﬁhsiumdfor
the project, mmp?matandwelupwmhnhmfordewlopmmtprojectmﬁs.orﬁnﬂdigiﬂe
mﬂdpﬂecmo:i:icdmlommacﬁﬁﬁa.maisuimmaybededmfwupm 30 years
and bonds may be issued for up to 20 years. The designation of a TIF district requires proper
notice, ahcﬂpubﬁcheﬁng,ﬂzemajmityvoteofﬂnmmﬂcipallegiﬂnﬁwbody,mdm
approval, .

Program Exampie
Abmheuhw:t;Sl.OO0,000inbuﬂdingsmddhiummmumvmlmdpmumﬂy
valued at $200,000, and installs machinery and equipment worth $800,000, The mmicipality has
apmpmytnxrateofmmils,suthebusinmwillhnveatohltax-obligaﬁonofm,OOOperym
omethnnewmh?aﬁmisnddedmﬂmhxrdk.ﬂé.ﬂﬂﬁofthemxhﬂ]khmemmml.mﬂ
thercfore available to ﬁrppmthemdisuict’sdevdopmentmmandﬁmnciﬂp!m

Seanario l:Mmicipu:lBaﬁFM;. The municipality issues a 20-yoar general obligation bosd of $300,000 for
maanmHyhmpmmﬂmmppmmadwﬂmmjaﬂmdmmm&ummm
Tevenmes,

Swmz:mmmmm(cm.mwmaywmmmmmmm
developer invests Sl;&onmohmmdmysmrmnpmﬁmofmmwhdwdmwmiﬁ
in financing the new building,

Ms:mmmmmwmmmmmmﬁm;mmmmmm
downtown economic development program and budgets TIF revenuss forien years,



A. Key Fentures cchnnieipnl Tax Increment Finapeing

. Alocalem}muﬂcdwebpmmﬁnmeingpmgmmlhuuusmmeoranflham

revmmesmeratad(them“incmanf‘)ﬁummwinvmminma]mdpmal
pmmr{y,tgmdumbonddobtksuedfmthnmqimwmeinwsﬁngmpmydimcﬂy
formem;wminmd;mﬁmddigibleeoonomicdevelopmmacﬁviﬁu;

A“shdwf?agﬁnaadmadjmmmwmmumﬁonmdmemeshﬁngwbsidiu,
andoomnmhxes.baudmmmlmmﬁcipnlvﬂuaﬁon;axﬂ

A powerful, flexible economic development tool for municipalities to support job
meetionmjirehnﬁon,cupiminvmmmdahnadeningofthelocﬂmxbase.

B. Eligible Uses for TIF Revennes
1. Costs Within the District

Capitai costs, including:

o acquisition or construction of land, improvements, buildings, stryctures, fixtures and
equipmpnt;

o demolifion, alicration, remmodeling, repairnrrenmsuucﬁmofmisﬁngbuﬂdingq,mm
and fixtores;

o mlepreparauonandﬁmnhmgwork,md
o ﬁesm@menmﬁﬁmdigibhbbeimludedinﬂwmpﬂdmaofmchimpmm.
Financing dosts, including;

o aﬂim«gstpaiﬂmholdmofwidmoesofindebtedm(nmhmdx,m) issued to pay for
project costs (either municipal or corporate); and

o mypmg:iumspﬁdfmm]ymdmpﬁmofubﬁgnﬁombmm.
Real properity assembly costs,
Proﬁrsiond] services, such as licensing, architectural, planming, engineering and legal expenses.

Reasonable administrative expenses, inchuding thoee incurred by municipal employees in
connection with implementation of a development program.,

Relocation tosts, including relocation payments made following condemmation,



C. Ineligible Uses for TIF Revenues

Ineligible project costs include those for facilities, buildings or portions of buildings used
medonﬁmﬂyfm,themﬂmduntofgovmmmmfwmbﬁemuﬁnmlm.
Examples hcludepityhaﬂsmdothcrhudqwtmofxwunmcntwhmlheguvmingbody
chhmgduly,cqmjaﬂs.puﬁuemﬁmuﬁothermmmeoﬂiw
bmldings.mmﬁpnouucrs.nhleﬁcﬂeldsandwimmingpmk.

D. How Municips] Economic Development Works Withour TIF
* A municipality's total Equalized Assessed Valus (as of Aptil 1*) is nsed o compute:

o Generd;PurpnuAidtoBducuﬁm(mbsidyL
o State Revenue Sharing (subsidy), and
o County Taxes (expense).

. Smesubsigiwchmgeinvmlywvalm;cmmmwimﬂy.

= Astotal ueinmeases(thmughinﬂnﬁomygmwthﬁndinmedhmhnm),the
mumicipalj wiﬂmﬁzeadmmcinEducﬁimdewmmSlmﬁngmbliﬁes,mdm
increase in County tax obligations.

s Thmfmenewmxmvenmrmﬂﬁngﬂomadavelommmpmjwtmmdmdﬂwu@
loss of subsidies and increased county taxes.

E.HowmﬂewMuniclpalemﬁchelopmut

] TIFaﬂows;themuuiaipﬂitymWnewvalueusulﬁngﬁmnonmindewhpman
projects from the computation of its State gubsidies end County taxes.

e The sheitefing allows the municipality to retain all or a portion of those new tax revenues
utherwiseﬂudonmﬂmCmmtymdSm.Mnumicipaﬁtyaclﬁwwﬂmdwlm
effect by de grating a specific geographic area as a Municipal Development Tax
Increment Financing District,

*  The designation “freezes™ the value of taxable property within the district with respect to
the State and County for the term of the district

F. Criteria for TIF District Designation

o Atleast 25% of the District erea must be:
o Blightéd; or
© Inneed of rehabilitation, redevelopment, or conservation: or
o Suitable for industrial and commercial sites.



Mtwmmmmmmmmmmmmmwm
compeny,

A. Aﬂvantinm of the CEA

* Municipality is mtomaticsil lndemniﬁad'&gaimuiskoﬁmuﬂieicntminmm
Tevenugs to meet debt service requirements.

® $50miﬂionmmtydebtoapformdiahic1sdoesnmapply.
® Public approval often casier to obtain,
*  Essily accounts for re-valuations,

= Aﬂmmmidpditybpmvidendkcminccnﬁwmbusimmﬁﬂﬁnﬂwdimictfor
up to 30 years.

* Flexibﬂity
o Pmﬁmageofhxmvuesrefainedmyvmymlifeoﬁisﬁm,
o Can‘finance multiple Project costs,
o Posiiblato“ahm”unanﬁcipatsdnddiﬁunnlturevemes,md
o aninessmaypmuebastnvaﬂableﬁnancingiqpﬁvmm.

B. Dissdvantages of Credit Fnhancement Agreement

* Tax-cxempt municipal bond interest rate not available.

e Unless an explicit doliar amount investment cap is established, the smmicipality’s TIF
reimburmunisﬁeddirecﬂymthekvelofinvestmmandnewvdmmmdinthe

2. Munielpal Diebt (Bonds)

Iswmuofmmicipﬂgmualobﬂgaﬁonbondsmﬁmitedowsﬁmbmdsisamhmim
that may be used to fund a TIF district development program.

A. Advantages of Munieipal Debt

. Thgmm;ieipnlbondtax-exempﬁnﬁmstrmmaysijsniﬁcmﬂyhcrmeﬂww
amount of financing availzble.

e The municipality’s support for the project is fixed with respect to amount and tetm..a
“clean and simple” package. '



u]

o

0 Indebtedness to be inurred

0 Sources of anticipated revemes

© “Estimales of Captured Assessod Vaiue (CAV)

a CA;\Iandreﬂnﬁngtaxinmmantrevemmmbeappﬁsdtoﬂwpmmemhm
O Bstimated impact of district on all taxing jurisdictions in which district is located
List of public facilities to be eonstructed (if any)

Uses of private property within distriet

Plans for relocation of percons displaced by developmeat sotivities
PWMeMovma

Environmental controls to be applied
Pmposqdopem:imofthedisuicuﬁercapimlimmmmwmlm
Duration of district (not fo exceed 30 years)

2. Designation Process

]

Notice of public hearing in newspaper of general circulation 10 days before the public
heating

Public hearing beld and duly recorded
Msjority vote of municipal legislative body necossary to designate a TIF district
Approved application forwarded to DECD

DBCDCmmnissionerwviewsfmnam{o:ycmnpﬁmmdnppmvesloml
designation

Municipality and Maine Revenne Services notified of DECD approval



ITS OF TAX IN G

Tax Increment Financing ﬂ'ﬁ)dbwsﬂwmunidpdhym“shelm"ncwvalmmmdﬁngﬁm
umndwdmmmﬁmmwmmdiuMsubﬁdiesand County taxes.
“Shenermg"allomthem:micipaﬁwmretuinaﬂmapmﬁnnofthosemwmremmuhich

“ﬁthmpecttoﬂ:d&abmd(!ountyﬁxtheh:mofﬂmdistrict.TIFumsomenrnllofthetnx
mmmmh(mm“hmmmﬂﬁmmhvminndmdpmmﬂmm.
Speciﬁnbmeﬁlsipnlude:

. Redxmngbonddebtismedﬂ)rmemeot
. Payingﬁwfinvesﬁngeompmdiwcﬂyfnrpmjwtcosuincumd,md

¢ Funding eligiblo economio development activities,

IIFmeamn“shelhr"againstadmaadjnshnmtsm state education and revenue sharing
subsidies, and coupty taxes, based on total municipal valuation as a powerful, Aexible economic
development tool formunicipu]iﬁeswsuppmjobmﬁonmdmﬁm,mpim investment and
a broadening of the local tax base,

11



APPLICATION COVER SHEET

[ T MUNIGIPAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

i

A. Geacral Information

1. Municipal MNdmz

2, Addyress:

3. Telephone: [4.Fax: - [5-Email:

Mc«m«m

7. Bus Bminm Name.

SAddress

9, Telephone: [0, Fex: [ 11, Email:_

12. Buamess Onnmt Person

bav

13 Prmmml PlnueéufBusmess

W&wr
13. Place of Incorporation:

| 16. Names of Officers:

| 17, Principal Ownér(s)Nune

18. Address:

B. Disclosure

l.Checkthapubliépmposethatmﬂbembymebmmessw(mz that epply):
[ job creation I job retention ] Mvesm

_legv_e_s!_m O] tax base improvement O public facilities improvement

13 other (list):

ZChecktheMEcitemsfmwhchTIFmemmwmbeum Hhat appiy):
| ) real estate purchase | O machinery & equipment purchase | L] training costs

0 debt reduction LI other (list):

C. Employment Data

partofﬁnsTIFde\relopmantpmject(pIemmmtpage)

List the company’s goals for the number, type and wage levels of jobs to be created or refained as

13



OCCUPATIONAL CLUSTERS
1. EXECUTIVE, PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL

] ive and mapagerial Workers in executive, administrative and
managerial occupitions establish poliei make plans, determine gtaffing requirements, and
dﬁmﬁenoﬂﬂﬁe@cfbmbmmmmmmwmmmmmw
ompuﬁomsuchpsmunmﬂaudibrmwdwwﬂﬁ,pmﬁde&dmicﬂuﬁsﬁmm
managers.

Erofestional speciaity, This group includes engineers; architeots and surveyors; computer,
mathematical, and/operations research occupations; life, physical, and social soientists; lawyers
and judges; social, recreational, and religious workers; teachers, librarians, and counselors;
health diagnosing, assessmeant, and treating occupations; end communications, visual arts, and
Technicians aud related support, This group includes health technologists and technicians,
engineering and sqiencetechﬁcims,eompummmmmm,toolpmymmm.aimmﬂpﬂom,
air traffic controllers, pacalegals, broadcast technicians, and library technicians.

2. ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT, INCLUBING CLERICAL

Acnustranve support, including clerical. Workers in this group prepare and record memos,
letters and reports; collect accounts; gather and distribute information; operate office machines;
and handle other allministrafive tasks,

3.SALES AND SERVICE

mmwmmmm@mmmmmmmmm
property for resale, and stimulate consimer interest,

Service. This group includes a wide range of workers in protective, food and beverage
preparation, health, personal, private housshold, and cleaning and building services.

4. AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHING

Aricultove, forestry gnd fishing. Workers in these occupstions cultivate plants, breed and
raise animals, and catch fish,

5. MAINTENANCE, CONSTRUCTION, PRODUCTION AND
TRANSPORTATION

Mechgnics, installers, and repairers. Workers in this group adjust, maintain, and repair
automobiles, indugtrial equipment, computers, and many other types of machinery.

15



1. _Total Acrouge of Municpality

2. Total Acteegs of Proposed Mumicipal TIF Disirct

3. Tommnum-mmmmmwmmmm

4. Tonlebwﬁmcm!nmedmthehupﬂedewlpalmDimu

5 rwmﬁmwmmmmmmmm#)

6. Parcentage ﬁmﬂmhmmw TIF Distzict {crnnot exceod 2%6) Divido AS by Al

7 ofmmmmmwmmmdhumhmmmm Add A2 to sum of all
uimgmmm

8. Tmﬂmeofpneamngwhnpmdmmbmavtmhmm.

9. ToNauuydLﬂmhﬁumeﬂmmmmmhmemwuy

1o, Tmmwmmmwmwmmmhmmqmwm
<p, Subtract AS+AD from A7,

ll.Pugmﬂﬁ mmmmmmmwmm{mmm)mﬁk
AlOby |

12, Tmmogmmmhmmmmmmmmﬂmm

(Note: n, b, or o mustibe at Joast 25%) Acres

i Bhl!ﬂd {Dlvidembyﬂ)

b. In need of rehebilitation/conservation {Divide scres by A2)

c. _ Suitablé for industrial/commercial site (Divide acres by A2)

—TOTAL

B. VALUATION LIMITATION

mﬂ)
Use most recent April i

2. Original Assessed Ve (OAV) upwumpumnzsm
Utrs Maroh 3F" o nicica] dusie

3. Tota] QAY of all mmmmmmmmmwmmpw
AﬂumE;ﬁMZﬂ‘mmn
4. anmmﬂngarmoudnmmmbnuiﬂmmummw

5. OAVofalladmntothpoudmuTm!mn'ﬂFDmehmﬁcmﬁclpﬂ{ly

6. Tomoawraneﬂsm;mmmmmmnhﬁmmmmmmmymmmup
Subtract B4+BS from B3

7. Perce PmemmdhthAVhTAVmanwmmdepmdmnmﬂmmmw
(cannot excesd 5%)

Divide BS QB!

17




Eduetion T E!f‘ﬁt

requircment s that if the TIF did not exist and tho development stll occurred, other taxing
jnﬁsﬂieﬁommmgibmﬁwymcm)?mpayingmwmmgm

Historically, the methodology used to dstermine the fscel impact from the establishment of 2
HFDisﬁawmtnmulﬁplyﬂ:eCapmdAssdealuebythemnstmt.w9. The result would
bemmuﬂandc@mulaﬁw"EdwaﬁonTaxShiﬂ"fmthcpmposeddiﬂﬁct Changes in the
dhm'h:ﬁonofsmbﬁmdhgforedmnﬁonhawmquhedmwplm»dwdopm
methodologies that mare acourstely reflect the “Education Shift*,

19



All copyrights cud other nights 1o statvtory st are reserved by the Siate ‘Main. The fex incioded in shis publicarian refiects chages mode
Shroagh the Firsi Reysior Seesion of the 1237 Legishosars, mlumu{h@hauhﬂ,m Zut iy awlyjest to change without notice. It
Mm:‘.ahuhmhmmbﬂc&md&u mmmmmmmmwﬁr

Title 30-A MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
Chapter 206: DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS
- Subchapter 1: MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS

21, Findings i ion o .
1. Legislative finding. Legislature finds that there is a need for new develapment in
areas of mumicipalities to:
A.Provide new emaployment opportunities;
B.Jmprove and broaden the fax base; and
C. Improve the general economy of the Siate,

2. Authorization. For the reasons set out in subsection 1, municipalities may develop a
program for improving a disirict of the municipality:
A, To provide impetus for industrial, commercial, transit-oriented or arts district
development, or any combination;
B, To increase employment; and
C.?I‘oprovideihcfaciﬁﬁeaoutlimdinthodevdopmmlxogrmadopwdbythe
legistative body of the municipality.

3. Declargtion of public purpose. It is declared that the actions required to assist the
implﬁnmmﬁmofdwelopmmtpmmamapublicpmpusmdthatﬂmmmﬁmmd
financing of thesel programs are a public purpose.

§3222. Definitions
Asmdhﬁhsgbchapﬁ,nﬂmﬁnmnﬂdomminﬁmmefoumﬁngmmsMWthe
following meanings,

1. Amenitjes. "Amenitics" meoans items of street furniture, signs and landscaping,
including, but not limited to, plantings, benches, trash receptacles, street signs, sidewnllcs
and pedestrian malls,

1-A. Artg distriet. “Arta distriet” means a specified area within the corporate limits of a
municipality that has been designated by the municipality for the purpose of providing
emp:oqu&umﬂcmmmmmmmmughmedwdomofmopmiﬁes,
including, but not Limited to, mmsenms, galleries, arts education, art stedios, performing

23



to operate: the facilities, Incloding, but not limited to, informatioual, promotional and
educational programs and safety and survelllance aclivitics,

13. Original assesved value, *Original assessed value* means the assessed value ofa
developmafutdistriuuomehSlstofﬂ;euu:yeup!ecediugtimyminwhinhitm
designated,

14, Project costs. "Project costs” means sny expenditures or monetary obligations
incmdorgexpemdmbeimmedthatmauthoﬁmdbymﬁmsm.mbseoﬁonlmd
included in & development program.

15. Tax intrement. ”Taxinaemem*mmsrealandpmonalpmpmyhxumemdby
ammicipﬂhy.hﬁmufm&&,muﬂymspedﬂdi!ﬂiothx.mﬁcw
assessed value of property in the development district,

16. Tuinﬁmutﬂmndngdkﬁet. "Tax increment financing district” means a type
ofdeveloprhemdimicgmpnrﬁonofadisﬁct,thtumminmmﬂnmdngm
section 5227, :

17.Taxnlqﬂ:. ”Tnﬂﬁﬂs"mmslhecﬁctonamuﬁiﬂipﬂity'sm:wmusshaﬁng.
Mmsubxidieundoomtyhxobﬁgaﬁmthﬂmmltﬁﬂmﬂmdesigmﬁmnﬁtax
increment financing district and th cepturs of increased assessed value.

18. Tax year. "Tax ye‘ar"manaﬂnpﬂiodofﬁmebegimﬁngonllpﬁl 1st and ending on
the succeeding March 313t '

19, Transit, "Transit" means transportation systems ih which people are conveyed by
means other than their own vehicles, including, but not limited to, bus systems, strest

20. Transit|facility, “Tmh&uﬂiw"mmapheemvidingmtomﬁtmiees,
including, b nntlimitadw,busstops.bmstaﬁms,inmd:mgesnnnhighwaymdw
one or transit providers, feery landings, train stations, shuttle terminals and s
mpldirmtstops 3 |

mientedde&elopmmtisinmdedtbmghlomﬁonmddesimmmlymmﬁtmmof
the means of meeting the transportation needs of residents, customers and ocoupants as
demmunatqdﬂmughsuchfmmrsuhmitﬁcﬂitymﬁmity,mimdmoffm
pmﬁngspaéeraﬁolessthanhdmhysﬂaﬂs,mchihmrMammodnﬁmformﬁt
and marketipg that highlights transit,



CAPTURED VALUE/FUNDS

“Captured

5 - ﬁ‘-p_ tll.—lil-—é -

Valuation Funds
'S R r N
New Valuation New Valuation
| | exceeding | (Captured
$Current Valuation) x Tax
| Valuation Rate
W, \ w,
District | rCaptured Funds |
_{ Valuation L Placed in the
Capped as of Development
| Date Approved | _ Program Fund |
4 h
| $Captured
Valuation
USES for CAPTURED FUNDS

Eronomie Development,
eyl A ) TSt alEsodie bl el lite VI it
ety L B 1 et (st olitsrdi bl n._l il .T_n ITOER 1l

(N A T O AR AR E L




ALLOWABLE EXPENDITURES

» Capital projects
"Sinking Fund to Repay Bond(s)

e (i.e. Sewer Expansion TIF Development Fund)

Credit Enhancement Agreementq (CEM

» Developer Shares Captured Funds with Town



Ao xamn /D/(_

Rockport Downtown Tax Increment Financing District Develop:

ment Program
Approved by Voters: 06-14-11

ATTACHMENT C

TIF Pro Forma
Projected Assessed Value/Mil Rate/Captured Taxes

Captured Assessed Value &TIF Revenue Projection Table - Rockport Downtown TiF

Captured Captured
Captured Total Revenue to | Revenue to
Tax Increased Valuation Projected Municipal Developer
Year- | Assessed Value @100% of Projected | New Taxes Project Project
TIF Year | April1 Regl Prop. Value Captured | MIil Rate Captured Account Account

1 2009 $0 50 11.38 $0 30 $0
2 2010 : $0 $0 11.64 $0 $0 $0
3 2011 ;$750,000 $750,000 11.74 $8,805 $6,805 $0
4 2012 $$,250,000 $3,250,000 11.98 $38,935 $38,935 $0
5 2013 $4,250,000 $4,250,000 11.98 $80,915 $50,915 $0
6 2014 $5,250,000 $5,250,000 11.98 $62,895 $62,895 $0
7 2015 $?.750.000 $7,750,000 11.98 $92,845 $92,845 50
8 2018 $$,250,000 $9,250,000 11.98 $110,815 $110,815 $0
9 2017 $$,250,000 $9,250,000 11.98 $110,815 $110,815 $0
10 2018 $1 3.250,000 $10,250,000 11.88 $122,795 $122,795 $0
11 2019 $10,250,000 $10,250,000 11.98 $122,795) $122,795 $0
12 2020 $10,250,000 $10,250,000 11.68 $122,785 $122,795 $0
13 2021 $1 (5,250,000 $10,250,000 11.98 $122,796 $122,795 30
14 2022 $1 U:,250,000 $10,250,000 11.88 $122,795 $122,795 $0
15 2023 $1 6,250.000 $10,250,000 11.98 $122,795 $122,795 $0
16 2024 $1 6,250,000 $10,250,000 11.88 $122,795| $122,785 $0
17 2025 $1 d,250.000 $10,250,000 11.68 $122,785 | $122,795 $0
18 2026 $10,250,000 $10,250,000 11.98 $122,795 $122,795 $0
19 2027 $1q,250,000 $10,250,000 11.88 $122,795 $122,795 $0
20 2028 $10,250,000 $10,250,000 11.88 $122,795 $122,795 $0
20 Yoar TIF Total | $1 52,500,000 $152,500,000 $1,826,770 | $1,826,770 $0

Prepared by Camoin Associates, www.camoinassociates.com

-16-




Rockport Downtown Tax Increment Financing District Development Program
: _Approved by Voters: 06-14-11

ATTACHMENT D

Tax Shift Impact

Tax Shift Impact

- Tax

Year- Rev. Sharing County
TIF Year | April1 | Total Tax Shift | Education Shift Shift Tax Shift
1{ 2009 $0 $0 $0 $0
2| 2010 $0 $0 $0 $0
3| . 2011 $6,305 $5,603 $220 $572
4] 2012 $27,736 $24,278 $953| $2,508
5| 2013 $36,303 $31,748 $1,246 |  $3,310
6| ' 2014 $44,887 $39,218 $1.530| 34,131
7| 2015 $66,323 $57,803 $2,272|  $6,159
8| 2016 $79,234 $60,098 $2,711| $7.426
o| 2017 $79,311 $69,098 $2,711| $7.503
10| = 2018 $87,971 $76,568 $3,004| $8,399
11| 2018 $88,058 $76,568 $3,004| $8,486
12| 2020 $88,145 $76,568 $3.004| 98,574
13| 2021 $88,234 $76,568 $3,004 | $8663
14 2022 $88,324 $76,568 $3,004 | $8,752
15| 2023 $88,415 $76,568 $3,004| $8,843
16| 2024 $88,506 $76,568 $3,004| $8,935
17| 2025 $88,599 $76,568 $3004| $8,027

-17-




Rockport Downtown Tax Increment Financing District Development Program
Approved by Voters: 06-14-11

18| 2026 $88,693 $76,568 $3,004 $9,121
19 2027 $88,787 $76,568 $3,004 $9,215
20 2028 $88,883 $76,568 $3,004 $9,311
20Year TIF Total $1,312,804 $1,139,175 $44.698 | $128,930
20Year TIF Avg. $65,640 $56,959 $2,235 $6,447
Prepared by Camoin Associates, www.camoinassociates.cbm
Notes and
Sources:

The tax shifts resuiting from the sheltering of valuation from the state school
funding formula are based on the state EPS funding model in which z statewide
mill rate of 7.47 mills in FY 2011-12 is applied to a district's state valuation to
determine the amount of local property taxes to be raised for education. By
sheltering valuation through a TIF, the district avoids having to raise an amount
equal to the valuation sheitered X mills.

State Municipal Revenue Sharing amounts are calculated from spreadsheet
provided by Maine Revenue Services, FY 2010 Projected Municipal Revenue
Sharing - Released 3.31.10; hitp://www.state. me.usftreasurer

County tax calculations are based on data from the County Finance Department
for the FY 2010 and FY 2010 County Tax Years. For purposes of this analysis the
totai county tax assessment is estimated to increase 1,04% annually throughout
the life of the TIF. This is based on the average annual increase in the past two
years.

ATTACHMENT E

Department of Economic and Community Development
' March 29, 2010 Letter of Approval

-18 - | ]




T . SUIB ‘UINOWUO JO UMO |
ANHS 1ebeuepy UMO| ‘JUNT SILNYD

NI3L1lS
z m mm WV d UosiaN % 12Ames ‘Inys ‘uisjsuieg
'bs3 ‘Ugjjan\ 3009 eUBYUS

6L0Z ¢ 1240J20

UonUsAU0D LoNRIDOSSY |edidiunj aurep

SUMO | SUleN
ul Buloueuiq Juswaldu| xe |




HNHS NIZ1SNYag

o

Aoyiny BuisnoH eje)s sulely -

Jo (.dD3a.) wewdojaneQ
Alunwwo?) pue d1wouod7 0 uswuedsq sule Jo 9)elS -

:Ag @oueldwod Aio)niels 10) pamalnal suoneolddy -

welibold juswdojeasq -

an|eA pessassy |euiblip

Aiepunoq oiydeibooer) -
¢IUISIA dil e sl leyp



HNHS NIJLSNY38 3
SUWUIL |
(wuoy "xew) pajeaid 411

spu3 4llL
[« sieaA 0¢

A
O
1
3
e
m
paid)jeys !
anjep =
UOII[IIN G$ MON e
(Ajlup sasoding aAnessnjj|) JMOM S41L MOH



HNHS NIJ1SNY3g ¥

SS8001d |BD0T
S)S0)) 1oslold .

sjuswallnbay Alonjelg onewwelbold

$S820.d |20 pue sjuawaiinbay Alojnjelg



HNHS NIA1SNY38

Hjausq JIys Xej -
'sjoefoad ainjonnseljul Jueoyiubis ysidwoooe -

‘AWouoos |eoo| anoldul
'sqol ‘(sie|jop X} °9°1) JUSWISSAUI M3U Joeije -

‘SjUsLINoop
uoisia/buiuueld 1ay)o 1o ‘ue|d saisuayaidwod Jo sjeob
JuswidojaAsp J1LWoU09s Bulasiyoe Ul )SISSE -

S4dll jJO s}ijsusyg



dNHS NIA1SNY¥39

w

JOU]SIP |00YOS 8y} O} SUCIINJLUOD UOI}eoNpS |[e00] -
pue ‘salpisgns Buleys snusaAsl s)e)s -

‘saxe) A)junoo -

‘salpisgns uoneonps a)els -

:s1oedwi uonen|eA sjels ay| -

‘Aljedioiunw
B Ul anjeA passasse [elo) pazijenba = uoilenjeA ajels, ay| -

‘uolen|eA
ajels s Ajljediolunw e WOl SNjeA pasSasse MaU Jd)|ays S| -

Jijousg YIys xe



dNHS NIZLSNY3g

I~

oNUBASY 1SOT %0G

f ﬁ z_m...w i :?._.:n..

ngﬁmmi u

lejjog xe] MaN AI9AJ Ul aNUBAIY }SOT]



HNHS NI31SNJY39 8

'SJoLISIP 4|1 Jo sadAj [eloadg -

(.V3D,) Wswaaiby Juswasueyu
JipaID auo )ses| Je spnjoutl Jley Ajgjewixolddy -

Sule JO ajels sy} ul sjoMIsip 411 00 Alsrewixoiddy -
dule ul weaboud 4|1 jo asn



dNHS NIAlSNYag 8

(1e)e| aiow) s4|1 BursnoH s|gepioyy -

S4]L SnQUWO

S411 pajuslQ-Hsuel |

S|l umolumoq -

sjousIq diL jo sadA | |eroadg



HNHS NIA1LSNY34g ft

0] F137 .

3oU3SIqg dIL pasodoad ay3 jo uoneson
Yyim
POOMUDBDID 4O UMO] 3] jo dep

411 pPOOMUBa.IL)



HNHS NIZ1SNY39 L

=iy — G2 #l B 11 o \m‘ z z % A Rrunoe T . Ay
SUMOVRTNN vy TVIOL O e L oa.ﬂpo%ﬂonoh.wyuw% Y D
Ty ﬂﬂ L T T Y 00N !- Wi
AL Mo
DHIINYNIA INIRZHONT )
0 o A " | VL DMIMOES dvi i | b}

£ ST 1M | H B

LITOHT £1.)

WEST GARDINER

411 YyInowuop



HNHS NIZLSNY34g 4!

pauie) saoueleg pugj JeaA

Juswiealby Juswadueyug JIpai) suQp .

S]O] ppe 03 uoisuedxa auQ -

¥led ssauisng e punj 0) sem eapi [eulBblio Y|
JuswdojaAsp 2ILIOUODT J0) SI )|

Buuesy o1jgnd e Jaye uswjos|eg
oy} Aq panoidde 18b6pnq [enuue pQo‘0zLS € sejeal) .

}abpnq 1o3s1q 8y} Joj painides
S| @N[eA Mau 8y} JO %0 "uoileysgns Yinowuo yinos
uoljiw 02$ dIND e Jo 1onpoldAq e se ¢z ul psjeal)

JoLI}SIQ @2uUeUl]
JusawWwiaiou| xe] }9a4)S Ulepy Yinowuop



HNHS NIF1SNu3g

SUBO| ssauisng [[ewS
Bulisauibu3z /seipmg
S|eAI)So

sayouag /syjemepis
9)SUSAA /siauueg
dwel jeog /Bunyied
welsboid apedeq 05/06
SaIANdY Welbolg

000'GL$  pundied sssuisng
000°01$ pun4 ueo Buirjorsy
000'02$ Ue|d 2lwouoo]
000'0L$ SIUSAZ SpIM UMO|

000'GZ$ adeos)oalls
000°01$ BuisiuaApy
0000L$ pun4 Bupjed

000°0L$ qeyas Apadoud
buipung jo Salobale))

Jo1)SIg 9ouUeUl

Jusawialou] xej }9a1)S ulepy Ynowuo



1OMM1SIA ONIDNYNH INIWITIINI XL SNEINWO dNY ”
HNHS NIJ1SNY38 LINIWAOTIAIA TVdIDINAW ’

Q3 LNANOLISNYYLE NAMAOLNAMOG
23s1Q SupdueLily Juswaaou) xe; TN

411 P9ju3lQ
-JiIsueld] pue umojumoqg weysdo |



4NHS NIALSNY¥38

L
h——

Juswdojansg ueqin pue BuisnoH jo Juswnedsq seje}s peuun
oy} Aq psuljep se eale a8y} J0} SWOOUI UBIPSW 8Y) JO %0ZL
PS30X8 JOU SBOP BWOOUI 8SOYM P|oyasnoy B 10} UoilepouIodoe
Buinij 1ayjo Jo Juswypede ‘Buljemp Alejues ‘ejes ‘Jussep v

:buisnoy a|qepioyy -

Aoyiny BuisnoH 8je1g sulely - sjIpal)
Xe]. BuisnoH aWwoou| MO [BI8pa4 Jo} UB|d UONBIO|Y paullend -

s4|1 BuisnoH sjqepioyy



dNHS NIZLSNY3g

v, @ P oy L:E _ S R ¥
. ! .r e o
et S .__u. i \ a2 _
WJ ey A .__ s i " m_ a..., urLa it |
EaLN Py I R = e
\: u_m [ -E._“ PR e : S.m‘ e R
i m”g:ﬂ_ A
.!.-.J «—nq:.»{nl“u n_»w -ﬁ il
:-

s 8z dew xej
) L3

_,

!

A

% I

—~

: e
-7 W

U, S

1 * 5

e R

-5
-
‘;_
i
3

i
\
Y
1.

1
i
e
1
e *"_"-’"—"FA:

|
]
¢ L
! s
i ]
o [ | EE
LIFSLSI0 DNDNVNES 4 Vo L
INIWEEIN] XYL ONISHOH 318VaH0Y [
ﬁzwsEE« Joo:um 38MM nmmEEa \ g
W sz depy ey

"

jeq
11 BuisnoH ajqepioyy |ooyos asny



HNHS NIA1SNY38

‘PaJapISUoD
og |leys sy3oD Ydiym Japun Seoueswnoln -

'SY3D
lo} sisjsuweled sjqissiwliad Buipiebai ssjni |e20] -

‘Y39 e Joj bulA|dde 1oy sainpeooud |eoo| -
‘uieluoo Aepy -

‘Wayj aAey saniunwwod Auew jou — jeuondo Ajainug -
Adljod di1



(111) surdueul JUSWIAIOUT XB].




(d[quien) 29 1010014 1) uoisuedxa
ITLINOIUD PUL SSIUISNG UIL]AI O] } [NJasn osje a1e s JiL

JOU puR SSAUISNG MU SUTIIRIIR U AN OUAIIJJIP

Ol 3q ted weasord Jp1 ay jo asn sadord Awouoss

BQO[S/[eUOTIRU/[RUOITAT aAInadwos A SUISEAIOUL UL U
h .._. - i’ * - - . ™

SSAUISNG AU JORINE 0 [01IUOD S)I Ul SEy
A1) Ay (003 [npaeduun pue Jeodwnsow oy are s g1

‘Y1015
IWIOU093 ands 03 LOJJa ue ut [ S19]j0 ADAd aes Ay

wersold 11 ayp Jo soueproduy




ClD: 0 AOTameTy 1ad

'S183K ()€ 01 dn
W Jo poriad paurjop e 10f s1aafoad age Atid do/pue d1jgnd
SOUBUL) 03 pasn aq Aeul saxe) maul a1 jo uondod Auy

1o1SIp

dIYdeI50a3 paurjap e unim s1safoad 1o 1a3l0ud orpinads e
AqQ pa1eIauds saxey Auadord asou IBLIAJ] 0 sanredidunuw
Aq pasn [00] doueulj 2[qIX3[J B SLSUIdURUI] JUWDIOU] XE

H(A1L)
SUIdUBUI] JUSWAIOU] X St 1RU M




LA AoFatmepy, 1o
BUIPJING SUISIXD UL 0] Tuim e surppe

10 proi e suipeisdn WO aguer Aew pasueuty s1aaload ay 1

JSO[ U33q 3SIMII0
QAR PIRoM jey) “Auedidiunu e o) siejjop jo suot|ru
O} SPUBSNOL) UINIAT UEd SIILISIP [ ], “WHId) J12Y) JIAQ

‘Teaoadde jeanijod

[£90] Sutimbar s5eyded ajoy s oy Y dwin jo porsad
UM 1940 S199f01d d1eatid pue orjgnd jeym 01 05 [[1A SaxE)
AILLIYL JO LN MOY SIS0 pue 12LISIP Y} sautjap A1
10 "UANO1 “Arjediotunu o) :UALIP-A[[220] ST W 1501 9y

panunuod) ¢ 11, St 1Ly




AW AIC] AIUNWIO ) PUE dILOUOI] SOURUL] 0] PAasn aq ued spunj Jil.

SAMIDNNAS UL
Hedal 29 HononNsuod a3piig
HOOEIPIWDL [BIUALUUOIATIT
vddns rae
SUNLTI| 122108
HOISURAND 29 UO1INISU0d 102115
[ONUOD DL e
NHOM N[2ADPIS pue qin)
Jedar pue toisuedxo pmog .
”m:.__q:_u:_ mﬁ_u:._u_i,,._m::m JLIO pUE Sanijnn “uonijowap
,:G_.:m__:,._um pue] ,Q.H_,_J_u:."EE.H,_:_ U.__L:m_ SQIUEBULL 0] Pas) —

AINJONISRIU]  °]

SJUSWIAISY [ JO SadA] om |




PRI9PISUOD 34 [[eYS SYH D YD1 19pUN S3URISWUNIID -

SV 10 sidawered djqissiwiad Surpaedar sopna [BOO]

'VAD & 10 suikjdde 10] sampasoid [eao

PAIOJ ALL Yysno.uy)
SVAD J0 osn dyj dseueiu o) Ajrioyine ayy sey L)1y ay |

‘Auedwos ayy 03 £ppoadip apew sjuswked Im

$1509 133fo.d paziioyine urerad Aed o1 (411 oy1) JUIUNSIAUL
WU 3y} Aq PIJLIIUIT SANUIAI XB] L)) ‘70 d5rudId e Jo

p:m_ suisn £q 192foxd juawidopasap QU1 ISISSE 0] WISTuRYdaU L S|
Auedwod e pue Kjedidunu O} L2AMIIQ 19B1U0D 10 V) Y[

(VD) JUawaa18y judtudoueyu jipa. 9]

o

C



“SjuatudAosduur
armjdsnnserjur orqnd o) m_u_cm Pa1LdIPAp
9q ABW SIOINSIP [ [ UL PAJRIAUIT ANUIAIL XP

‘PAILAID ST IDLSIP ] ©
Uaym v e surzijnn Auedwos sy 0y pavinar aie
Spunj Aue J2g1oym Uo uoIISIP [0S Sey A1) ay |

(panunuoo) VD




(ADIA) 1mdwdojaad(]
JIWOUOH [0 Euz:._ﬁ_uﬁ S QUIBIA] 01 UOISSIUQNS

daoudde 0 prounoy) A1y Aq 2307
[1UN0 Y ALY 210jaq suLieay arjqnd Jo 3d130U ysIqn,g
(dnuaAdT pajoadya jo suondafoid) uepd [eIoueul) e aaedalg

(1L ysnoay zuu:__,w::
29 01 3q151[a s12afoad) wivasoad Juawdo[aAdp © aredaly

'SALIBPUNOY

-~y

ILOSIP UIIA papnjaut aq 01 sppased puej a1eusisac

(PRI 1ILISIP [T, ) ST MOY




JIOLISIP A JO W) )
10J Alunoy pue w1 Ay 07 19adsar (I 1LSIp L) UL
Aliadoad apqexer jo anjea ay  sazaauj., UOLBUSISAp Ay |

LIS pue A)uno)) ay) 03 uo
passed aq ISIMIAYIO PINOM JEY) SINUIADIL YE) WAl S0}
Jo uoniod e 10 e uiejar 0y K113 ) SMO[|L BULIDIAYS Yy |

'SOXE) AJUNO)) pue SAIpIsqns 2)e)§
SitJo uonendwos ay1 wody sypoafosd wawdojarap UIRLID
WOJ SUN[NSAL aN[EA MIU 12][2YS,, 01 A315 2] SMO[[B L

JUSWICAO[IAJ(]
JIWIOUOdH 1Jaudg S{[ [ MOH




DQuulL .

spus q1LL P22 ) HI1L

4 SIA g o) d )y = ﬁ

LPUnY easuan,,

139101 Jo anjey aseg

SPunyg ARG RITIS
B.I3Uan), INJEA MIN

. A MO
INJEA

€O [eul
S.yloayg

AIOM ST MO H




SUONESI[QO XB) AJUNoy) Ul aspaLiul ue pue ‘Sarpisqns
SULIRYS dNUAAY PUB UOHRINPY Ul 2SDaLI2P © Z1[RA

[[1A Arjedidtuntu oy (QUaWISIALT Pased 1oUl pue

PMOIS Aretone[jul ysnoay)) saseardur anjea [£10] S/

(asuadxa) saxe | Ajuno

(APISqNS) SuLIByS aNUdAY de1S

(ApISqns) uonesnps 03 pry asoding [erauan

2Induwod 03 pasn
SLIN[BA Passassy pazijenby [e301 s Anjedidiunuu V e

1L ©INOYI M
S0 M 1UdWAO]IAd(] J1IOU00q MOY




(ALL & Suisn ag pinos apdwiexa suo) AotiueApe sxnnaduwos

e Aa]TO tued ri,:__u_..:J_:.::.: _,L_:.:_F:D.._ 4L NS IE S1 PAIBALY AN MIN

(Pasied) Ne | Aoy
(PALANO[) PIV [001 IS

(PIMO]} TULIEYS ANTIAIY IS SNUIAAIY 1SO7] 06T~

..!..l..l.. T i}h!lu&.ll.l.

= mw.lﬂlwl.ﬂhhl Tler |

ISV Eu fﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ.@g 15 . e

UOTIBUSISIP [ ] N0 PajeIauar)

+1B[[0(J XB] MON AIoAH




1S dauysduwepAoiy -z
IV JOUTIAl -1 T

1S SuLds 29 -0z
:E:r:.:.:,.f.,:_:,b HICT] =6 |

ASPIY JUOOLDS -CT —
SUIPuUdJ |

LAt ROIN PIUPog] = (] CURI/ 0] wngny/ =g |

SUIPUBITATES -| | ~ (TUISTIOL]) [00YDS JAISGIM =0 |

LAV [[EIA =€ W t]
Juatdo[aAd(] 1819y -¢

131 pauLio g -

ALIPUIS/ VD[ -/
QINJRY/UOD[E.] ULILIWY ~C e [eLNSnpul wingny -z
SALISNPU] Ui e -¢

CATY UMOIUMOCT -]
BV [[BIN -6
Sputiquie] -9 ¥ +

ANV §]
SILOSI J[L €¢ — uInqny uj
(S ALL P3sn) uingny Se] moy

PALANIY 1IN -7 -

B Ssautsng yweglnny -

Py §




JUSWDAOIAWI] JTJJRI] BIIY [[RIN

d5eIBD) SUIR] A1)

ANIQEY[EAN /SUDIEJ UMOIUMO(]

UOLIBZITEIIASY IJUD)) OTE[[IA WINQNY MIN e

-umqny jo A1)

Pas() sulag a1y spuny 1L MOH




Laurie Chadbourne

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent; Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Carmen E. Lone; G. Frederick Packard; Glenn "Bear" R, Zaidman; Liston "Lee" E. Eastman:
Paul Tworog

Cc: Laurie Chadbourne; Linda LaCroix; Georgiann M Fleck; Nikki Hamlin

Subject: FW: Calculator

Attachments: TIF Calculator 12 8 2020.xlsx

Folks-

Please see Matthew Walters email and attachment (as requested). Laurie, please include the spreadsheet in the
meeting packet for 12/22.

Bob

Robert A. Peabody, Ir,
Bridgton Town Manager
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office

207.256.7211 Cell

From: Matthew Walters <mwalters@woodlandsmaine.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Ce: Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.org>; Lon Walters <LonWalters@woodlandsmaine.com>

Subject: Calculator
Bob/Linda,
Once again, not the reception we expected last night.

As promised, | have attached a formatted spreadsheet w/ simple estimates on TIF allocation.

Our bottom line is 85% for, at minimum, the first 10 years. After that first 10 year period, the split is much less
important. We could do 50% or 25%...it matters much less after year 10.

That being said, given the continued push back from the Select Board thus far, and even if they eventually agree to the
reasonably proposed TIF allocation (which appears far from a sure thing) it creates a great deal of uncertainly and a lack
of confidence that the people of Bridgton would ultimately support the concept at the special town meeting.

-Matthew

Matthew L. Walters

Managing Member
Woodlands Senior Living



141 West River Road — Suite 300
Waterville, ME 04901

PHONE (207} 872-8992

FAX (207) 872-8990

www.woodlandsmaine.com




STE'LPS'TS SLI'EFT'TS 00016925
STELPSTS | SL9'EVTTS 00L'68% 0$ %0 00£'68% S6'VL 000°000°9% (113
STYSP'TS | SL9'EVTTS 00/°685 0s %0 00£'68% S6°YT 000°000°9% 62
SZ6Z9ETS | SL9'EVT TS 004689 03 %0 00£'68% S6'vT 000'000°9% 14
STTRLT'TS | SL9EPTTS 00£68% 0s %0 00/'628% S6'PT 000°000°9% Fi4
SZ5'28T'TS | SL9'EVT'TS 00/'68S 0% %0 00£'63% s6 vl 000°0009% 9z
SZR'R60TS | SLO'EVT'TS 00.'68% 0s %0 00,685 S6¥T 000°000°9% T4
STI'600'TS { SLYEPT'TS 004’688 0s %0 004'68% S6'vT 000'000°9% ve
SZTV'6T6S | SL9'EFTTS 00£'635 0s %0 004'68$ S6'PT 000'0009% 14
STL'6T85 | SL9'ERTTS 00£°685 0s %0 00£'68% S6'VT 000°000°98 44
SZO'OPLS | SL9'EFTTS 00L68% oS %0 004685 S6PT 000°000'9% 1z
SZE'0S9S | SL9EVT'IS 004685 0% %0 00£'685 S6 7T 000°000°9% 0z
S79'0958 | SL9'EVTTS 00¢'68% 0s %0 00£'68% g6 vT 000°000°9% 6T
SZ6'0cPS | SLOTEVTTS 004685 0s %0 004°685 S6 T 000°0009% 8T
STCTBES | S/ZQEVITS 00685 0% %0 00£68% S6 11 000°000°9% LT
STS'TEZS | SL9SPITS 00L'68% 0s %0 00L°68S 86 1 000°000"95 o1
SZ8'10ZS | SLO'EFT'TS SSE'ETS gre'als %58 00£'68% S6VT 000°000°9% ST
0LE'88TS | OEF'L90TS SSE'ETS SHT'9L8 %58 00/'68% SEPT 000°0009% ¥
SI6'PLIS | S8T'166% SGHETS SPT'9LS %58 00L'68% ST 00000095 £T
097 T9TS | OP6'rTES SSP'ETS S¥Z'9L$ %58 00L68S 86T 000°0009% 4
SO0'8PTS | S69°8€8S SSH'ETS SPZ'9LS %58 004’688 SEPT 000°0009% 1
0SS'PETS | DSP'Z9LS SSH'ETS Srz'9ls %58 00£68% S6'PT 000°000°9S o1
S60'TZTS | 5079895 SSYETS S¥2'9Ls %58 00£'68% S6HT 000°000°9% 6
ov9’z01S | 096°609% SSHETS SHZ'9LS %358 00/'68% S6vT 000'000"9% 8
SRIV6S STZ'EESS SSHETS SYT9LS %58 00£'68% SEPT 000°'000'9% L
0£L'08S 0Ly L5YS SSHETS SkT'9L8 %88 00£'68% g6 YT 000'000°9% 9
SLT'L9% S2Z1R€S SSY'ETS SFZ'9Ls %58 002'68% S6vT 000°‘0009% g
078'eSs 086V0ES SSF'ETS Syz'oss %58 00L'68% S6'PT 000°000°9% ¥
SOE‘0rS SEL'8TES SSPETS Shz'eLs %58 00L'68S S6'YT 000°000"9% £
016°9Z$ 067'ZSTS SSH'ELS S¥T'9.S %58 004°'68S SEPT 000°000'9$ 4
SSFETS SFT'9LS SSETS StZ'9Ls %58 00689 S6'1T 000°000'93 1
S6'PT 000°000°9% Jea)
:_Du.mv_._m Spu m__uoo>> punj ucm:._n_o_m_)mn_ pauinlay _m:_.__r_< %4l _ummmwmm_q xej] S1EY |IIN w_.__m> uum_.o._n_
3lva JLva ume) 01 jenuuy
OLviolL | olvioL
e __DU snulw g _OU 3o sawil g _DU Bap >.u #I __mU*DOOH\m _OU _uw—uwmc m_ TEL

183 ) 5]j30 UL [|id

Ag JeadA aBueyn

Joje|najed 411 uoidpug




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager

Boarad of Selectmen W}N—/\
FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerl&\
CC: Linda Lacroix, Community Development Director
DATE: December 11, 2020
RE: Special Town Meeting Timeline

To follow is a proposed timeline for conducting a Special Town Meeting on the Tax Increment Financing
District (Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton).

Tuesday, January 26+

Orders by Board of Selectmen for Placement of Referendum
Questions on Ballot (last meeting prior to 60-day deadline)

Approve/Sign Special Town Meeting Warrant

MRS 30-A § 2528.5 #

Sunday, February 28
Monday, March 1+

Absentee Ballots Available at Town Clerk’s Office

MRS 21-A § 752
MRS 21-A § 6

Tuesday; March 9+

Board to Conduct Public Hearing on Referendum Questions

MRS 30-A § 2528.5 [

Tuesday; March 30
Polls Open 8AM-8PM

Special Town Meeting [Election/Town Referendum]
@ Bridgton Town Hall; 26 North High Street

The cost to conduct a special election is estimated at $2,500+/-.

MRS 30-A § 2525




P. 0. Box 254
Bridgton ME 04009
Nov. 16, 2020

Dear Town Manager and Members of the Board of Selectmen,

Last Tuesday, I listened to the Selectmen's meeting. I was concerned that the proposed TIF
agreement for Woodlands Senior Living could be a hardship for the town businesses and property
owners. Other businesses and property owners will need to absorb the tax burden that will not be
shared by this new business. Due to the virus restrictions, many businesses and households are
struggling financially. A 100% or 85% agreement over 10 or 15 years seems wrong under the
circumstances. This winter, some residents told me that they were likely to vote for the assisted living
ordinance change, because this new business would share the local tax burden. Instead, Bridgton
taxpayers will pay more. Since this business seems to be able to expand in these difficult times, the
business seems better off and capable of finding other ways to improve its financial situation. Also, The
Selectmen peed to consider what costs this new facility will add to the Town budget because of
accessing Town services.

On another topic discussed, in regards to neighborhoods experiencing speeding problems,
please address this problem for North High St. The posted limits would be safe, if drivers would follow
them. Watching the Town's speed limit measuring sign, it was apparent that many drivers were
exceeding the limit by 10 to 15 miles per hour. It is difficult to enter and exit driveways safely and
difficult for pedestrians and bikers to stay safe. I share Mr. Cossey's and the Highland Ave. residents'
concern about the dangers of roadways in Town. No. High St. is dangerous too.

Sincerely,

Ty ¥- Ay

Mary P. Shorey



Laurie Chadbourne

m

From: Brenda Day

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.; David Madsen

Cc: Laurie Chadbourne; Georgiann M Fleck; bbridges@woodardcurran.com; Diane Kiriaji
Subject: FW: MainEco Homes - Lakewood Estates at Mt. Henry Subdivision Municipal Sewer

Piease see the message below for a request to be placed on the Selectmen’s agenda.

Thank you.

Brenda Doy

Code Enforcement Officer

bday@bridgtonmaine.org
207-803-9963

Fax: 207-647-8789

From: Josh McAllister <jmcallister@hebengineers.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Brenda Day <bday@bridgtonmaine.org>; Erin O'Connor <eoconnor@bridgtonmaine.org>
Cc: Josh McAllister <jmcallister@hebengineers.com>

Subject: MainEco Homes - Lakewood Estates at Mt. Henry Subdivision Municipal Sewer

Brenda and Erin,

I hope this email finds you well. | am reaching out as both an introduction and a request to meet with the selectmen about
the above referenced project. With staffing changes at our Bridgton Office, | have taken over work on the MainEco
Homes projects. | am one of the owners and principals of HEB and have been invested in the success of our office and
our projects within your community since | began working on the Streetscape project in the early stages.

| am hoping that you two might assist in getting myself and Justin Mclver on the agenda for next Tuesday’s Selectboard
meeting to have a discussion about sewer service at the proposed subdivision. The conversation would include that type
of system likely to be proposed and the options for connecting it to the municipal system. We would like to gain an
understanding of what the Town will require and ensure that what we are proposing will meet the town standards and
work well with the new system that will be instailed in the area.

We are hoping for an open discussion about design requirements and future operations and ownership. As such, we are
hoping that Brent Bridges of Woodard & Curran could be in attendance as well as David Madsen to ensure that all voices
are heard and we come out of the meeting with a plan of action.

Thank you for your time and please let me know if we can attend this meeting.

Joshua M. McAllister, PE, CPESC, MBA
Vice President / Lead Civil Engineer

HEB Engineers, Inc.

Livil « Suugiro! » Survey

11 (503) 856-6936 | #iZ (207) £0°-5265 | fhsiie 1603) 237- 1551
1



jmcallister@hebengineers.com * www.hebengineers.com

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, HEB staff members are encouraged to work remotely. All HEB staff are
equipped to communicate and work with you and we will continue to conduct business as best as possible. Our

offices are now open, however interactions are by appointment only. To enter our office, face coverings are

required and a screening process will be completed following state guidelines. Thank you for your cooperation
during this time and stay well.



L_aurie Chadbourne -

From: David Madsen

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: Fwd: Volvo Grader Transmission Replacement
Attachments: scan.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pierce Todd <pierce@chadwick-baross.com>
Date: December 7, 2020 at 1:34:04 PM EST

To: David Madsen <DMadsen@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Volvo Grader Transmission Replacement

Good afternoon,

I have attached a copy of the quote to replace the transmission in your Volvo Grader. This
quote includes the transmission cooler and cooler lines, which will allow you to receive the 3yr or
5,000hr extended warranty on parts & labor providing we do the repair. | did not include todays field call
or freight for the transmission. If we order on a regular order it should be freight free and in my opinion
too expensive to try to get any other way.

Thanks,
Todd
207-808-9688

From: pierce@chadwick-baross.com <pierce@chadwick-baross.com>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Pierce Todd <pierce@chadwick-baross.com>

Subject: scan



Chadwick-Baross - Westbrook
160 Warren Ave

Westbrook ME 04692

Tel: 1-800-262-5714

Customer WORKORDER Document Pg
10732 ** REPAIR ESTIMATE ** A6115301 i
12/07/20 13:04

Sold To

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase St, Suite 1
Bridgton ME 04669

207/647-8786

Br Trk Make Model Serial Equipment Meter Sls Customer P.0.""
0e1 VO G726B 35496 999 REPLACE TRANS
Ordr Ship OH Description Each Amount

Ordered 12/687/20

REMOVE AND REPLACE TRANSMISSION WITH REMAN UNIT
REMAN NEEDS TO HAVE A CORED RETURNED TO AVOID A $17,000
CORE CHARGE.

2 2 VM 12734357 HOSE ASS *N 284,93 569.86
1 1 1 VM 16003569 0IL COOL Ww4-2 4,496.63 4,496.63
2 2 22 VM 17480339 ENGINE 0 WA6-4 *N 95.19 190.38
1 1 VM 49076 HYDRAULX * 108.36 108.36 "
1 1 VM 9012734471 TRANSMIS 28,732.82 28,732.82
TOTAL PARTS 34,098.05

28 Labor Charge 140.00 3,920.00

CONTINUED



Chadwick-Baross — Westbrook
160 Warren Ave

Westbrook ME 04092

Tel: 1-800-262-5714

Customer WORKOQORDER Document Pqg
10732 ** REPAIR ESTIMATE ** A6115301 2
12/07/20 13:04

Sold To

Town of Bridgton
3 Chase St, Suite 1
Bridgton ME 04009

207/647-8786

Br Trk Make Model Serial Equipment Meter Sls Customer P.O.
001 VO G726B 35496 999 REPLACE TRANS
Ordr Ship OH Description Each Amount
NON-TAXABLE MAINE N/C
MUNICIPAL-EB0808
38,018.05

SEGMENT TOTAL

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1-1/2% PER MONTH IS CHARGED ON
ALL BALANCES THAT REMAIN UNPAID OVER 30 DAYS.

Weight 1,228.8 1b Total 38,018.05

Authorized Signature Date Pulled By Checked By



Laurie Chadbourne

From; Diane Kiriaji

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: Public Works Equipment Reserve

This was the last information Charisse provided to us on the Public Works Equipment Reserve SS.
David asked me to get this information to you for the Select Board packet.

Best,

Deane

From: lenna Domer <jdomer@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Diane Kiriaji <dkiriaji@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: FW: Public Works Equipment Reserve

From: Charisse A Keach <ckeach@bridgtonmaine.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:30 AM

To: David Madsen <DMadsen@bridgtonmaine.org>; Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>
Cc: Diane Kiriaji <dkiriaji@bridgtonmaine.org>; Jenna Domer <jdomer@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Public Works Equipment Reserve

David,
The “unaudited balance” in the Public Works Equipment Reserve is $43,816.17.

Thank you,

Cherisse Keach

Finance Officer

Town of Bridgton

Direct Tel. (207) 803-9957

Email: ckeach@bridgtonmaine.org

www.bridgtonmaine.org



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
RESERVE ACCOUNTS POLICY

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to provide process and oversight to the establishment and utilization
of reserve accounts comprising a reserve fund established by the Town of Bridgton for financing the
acquisition or reconstruction of a specific, or a type of, capital improvement; financing the
acquisition of a specific item or type of capital equipment; or a sinking fund account for paying a

funded debt.
Authorization to establish a reserve fund

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5801, the Town of Bridgton shall establish a reserve fund. Said reserve
fund shall consist of certain designated reserve accounts. The reserve accounts shall be categorized
as a capital improvement reserve, capital equipment reserve, or sinking fund account.

Designated reserve accounts

The Town Manager upon consultation with the respective Department Head shall recommend to
and the Select Board may approve the establishment of a designated reserve account or the
elimination of an established reserve account.

There are hereby established the following designated reserve accounts:

Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve

Fire Apparatus Reserve

Public Works Equipment Reserve
Transfer Station Equipment Reserve
Capital Projects Reserve

Municipal Buildings Reserve
Recreation Department Reserve
Employees Accrued Benefits Reserve
Wastewater Reserve

10. Salmon Point Reserve

11. Revaluation Reserve

12. Pondicherry Park Reserve

13. Sabatis Island Reserve

14. Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve

ook

Reserve accounts currently existing and not included in the above list shall either continue to be
used for their intended purpose until depletion or shall lapse into the Undesignated Fund Balance

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17;12/10/19; 09/08/20-1 -



as of June 30, 2015. Any “carry forwards” currently budgeted and intended to function as a reserve
may be used to fund the established appropriate reserve fund.

Funding for reserve accounts

The reserve accounts may be funded by direct annual appropriation by inclusion in the annual
budget voted at Town Meeting; unanticipated revenues such as sale of forfeiture property; proceeds
from vehicle sales or the sale of goods; or funds from the undesignated fund balance if so approved
by the legislative body at an Annual or Special Town Meeting. Donations specific to a particular
Town operation may also be credited to a reserve account.

Authority to use and withdraw
The Manager thori e and withdraw, nya 11 reserve acc LAl
¢ itures exceedj 10,000 ire a Se rd

Administration responsibilities

The Finance Officer shall be responsible for monitoring the Town’s reserve accounts and for
insuring that this policy is adhered to. The Finance Officer shall annually, as part of the budget
process, submit a report outlining the status of the Town’s reserve accounts which shall be included
in the proposed budget submitted to the Select Board and Budget Committee. The Finance Officer
may also provide partial or complete status reports at other times to the Select Board, Budget
Committee, Town Manager, or Department Heads. The Town Manager shall present a five (5) year
capital expenditure plan for Reserve Accounts annually in October.

How to establish a Reserve Account

1) An account is established during the budget process unless Select Board makes an
exception;
2) The request is reviewed and approved by the Town Manager;
3) The request must contain:
a. Statement of purpose
b. Source(s) of funding
c. Amounts and limits;
d. Special considerations if applicable; and
4) The establishment of the account must be approved by the Select Board.

Specific reserve account requirements

1. Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve
1) Puarpose. The purpose of the account is to annually fund either partially or completely the
purchase of a police cruiser.

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17; 12/10/19; 09/08/20-2 -



2) Funding. The Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve Account may be funded by direct
appropriation in the annual budget or by the sale of police cruisers.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve Account may not exceed $30,000
in a given fiscal year. Funding in excess of $30,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the
undesignated fund balance at the end of the fiscal year.

2. Fire Apparatus Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to fund the purchase of specific fire apparatus
designated in the five year capital plan.

2) Funding The Fire Apparatus Reserve Account may be funded by direct appropriation in the
annual budget and by the sale of apparatus.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Fire Apparatus Reserve Account shall not exceed $375,000.
Funding in excess of $375,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated fund balance
at the end of the fiscal year.

3. Public W ui tR
1) Purpose The pugpgsg f the account is to fund either partially or completely the purchase
of Public Works equipment,
2) Funding Publi or ipm: serv unt be ed bv djrect

aj iation_in the 1 bu db e of ipment.

D OOF ' (Vs
fund balance at the end of the fiscal vear,
4. Transfer Station Equipment Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to fund either partially or completely the purchase
of Transfer Station equipment.

2) Funding The Transfer Station Equipment Reserve Account may be funded by direct
appropriation in the annual budget and by the sale of equipment.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Transfer Station Equipment Reserve Account shall not exceed
$100,000. Funding in excess of $100,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated
fund balance at the end of the fiscal year.

5. Capital Projects Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund capital improvement projects as
identified in the Capital Improvement Plan.

2) Funding The Capital Projects Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget or, pursuant to Town Meeting approval, unexpended balances remaining at the end
of each fiscal year from the Town’s annual appropriations for Capital Expenditures.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Capital Projects Reserve shall not exceed $750,000. Funding in
excess of $750,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated fund balance at the end
of the fiscal year.

6. Municipal Buildings Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund extraordinary building repair and
maintenance expenditures for any municipally owned building. The funds shall be
segregated as to intended purpose: Town Office, Town Hall, Fire Department Buildings,
Public Works Department Buildings, Recreation Department Buildings and Armory. The

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17; 12/10/19; 09/08/20- 3 -



9.

10.

I1.

Board of Selectmen, at their sole discretion, may commingle funds if a specific need,
conforming to the intended purpose of the Reserve, arises.

2) Funding The Municipal Buildings Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the
annual budget.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Municipal Buildings Reserve shall not have a fund balance limit.

Recreation Department Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund the cost of capital recreational
equipment and facilities such as playground equipment or facility improvements.

2) Funding. Recreation Department Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the
annual budget, fundraising, and/or donations.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Recreational Department Reserve shall not exceed $50,000.

Employees Accrued Benefits Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to pay accrued vacation and sick leave to employees
terminating their employment with the Town pursuant to the most current Town of
Bridgton Personnel Policy or the most current union contract.

2) Funding The Employee’s Accrued Benefits Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation
in the annual budget.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Employee’s Accrued Benefits Reserve shall not exceed the
aggregate liability for the current budget year.

Wastewater Reserve

1) Puarpose. The purpose of the Wastewater Reserve account is to provide funding for capital
projects and/or equipment as identified in the Capital Improvement Plan or emergency
repairs for the Town’s Wastewater system.

2) Funding The Wastewater Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget and excess revenues at the end of the fiscal year.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Wastewater Reserve shall not exceed $200,000. Should the
Reserve limit be reached, no additional funds shall be budgeted until the balance falls below
the identified limit.

Salmon Point Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the Salmon Point Reserve account is to provide funding for capital
projects and/or equipment as identified in the Capital Improvement Plan or emergency
repairs at Salmon Point,

2) Funding The Salmon Point Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget and excess revenues at the end of the fiscal year.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Salmon Point Reserve shall not exceed $150,000. Should the
Reserve limit be reached, no additional funds shall be budgeted until the balance falls below
the identified limit.

Revaluation Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the Revaluation Reserve account is to provide funding for a real
estate and personal property revaluation.

2) Funding The Revaluation Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget.

3} Amounts and Limits. The Revaluation Reserve shall not exceed the estimated cost of
undergoing a revaluation currently estimated at $200,000. Should the Reserve limit be

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17; 12/10/19; 09/08/20- 4.



reached, no additional funds shall be budgeted until the balance falls below the identified
limit.
12. Pondicherry Park Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund the cost of capital improvements and
emergency repaits.

2) Funding Pondicherry Park Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget, fundraising, and/or donations.

3) .Amounts and Limits. The Pondicherry Park Reserve shall not exceed $250,000.

13. Sabatis Island Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund the cost of capital improvements,
maintenance and emergency repairs.

2) Funding. Sabatis Island Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget, fundraising, donations, fees and timber harvesting.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Sabatis Island Reserve shall not have a fund balance limit. Upon
termination of the lease agreement with State of Maine, any remaining funds will be
deposited in the Moose Pond Land Trust Fund.

14. Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve

1} Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to off-set extraordinary maintenance or repair
costs for completed capital improvement projects.

2) Funding. The Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation
in the annual budget, sale of tax acquired properties or unexpended capital improvement
bond proceeds.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve shall not exceed $200,000.
Funding in excess of $200,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated fund balance
at the end of the fiscal year.

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17;12/10/19;09/08/20-5 -



THREE CHASE STREET, SUITE #1
BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009

Phone- 207-647-8786
Fax- 207-647-8789

MEMO

FROM: David L. Madsen, Public Services Director

TO: Select Board
CC: Robert Peabody; Georgiann Fleck
RE: Stop Sign at Lower Main & Kansas Road

DATE: December 16, 2020

Per the photos at the intersection of Lower Main and Kansas Road, my
recommendation is that a stop sign not be placed at the intersection stopping the
traffic heading west from Junior Harmon Field.

I spoke with Chief Jones regarding this and he is in support of this recommendation.

= W

David Madsen
Public Services Director
Town of Bridgton



A
L]

S—
A ey

i













TOWN OF BRIDGTON
TRAFFIC ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC UPON THE PUBLIC STREETS OF THE
TOWN OF BRIDGTCN AND REPEALING ALL OTHER ORDINANCES AND SECTIONS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Be it enacted by the Becard of Selectmen for the Town of Bridgton
as follows:

Article I. Secticon I. STOPPING, STANDING OR PARKING PROHIBITED
IN SPECIFIED PLACES.

No person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle, except when
necessary to avecid conflict with other traffic, or in compliance
with law, or the directions of a Pclice Officer, or traffic
controlled device, in any of the following places:

On a sidewalk;

In front of a public or private driveway or alley way;
Within an intersection;

Within ten feet of a fire hydrant;

On a crosswalk;

Within 15 feet of the near corner of the curbs at
intersection, except where otherwise designated;

7. Within 15 feet upon the approach to any stop sign located at
the side of a roadway:

oy Ul W N

8. Within Fire Lane where signs are erected giving notice
thereof as described in Schedule III, included in this
Ordinance;

9. On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the
edge of a curb or street;

10. Upon any bridge;

11. At any place where official signs, white painted curbks or
other curb painting or other road paining or markings so
prochibit.

Section II.

No person shall stop, stand, park or leave his vehicle on any
street in such a manner or under such condition s¢o as to cbstruct
the free passage of other wvehicles in either direction unless
specifically permitted by a Police Office, or so as to leave
availlable less than fifteen feet of the width of the roadway for
free movement of wvehicular traffic.

Section III.
No person shall allow, permit or suffer any vehicle 1in his
possession to stand or park on any street, headed in the direction

of lawful traffic movement a distance greater than 12 inches from

Page 1 of 6



the curb or edge of the roadway or to stand or park on any street
facing oncoming traffic.

Article II. Section I. PARKING TIME LIMITED ON STREETS

Between November 15 and April 15% no vehicle shall be parked on
any public street or way from 11:00p.m. to 7:00a.m Also, parking
may be prohibited with notification of a parking ban (10/05}.

The Chief of Police or his designee may cause any vehicle so parked
on any street or way to be moved and placed in a suitable parking
space off of the street, at the expense of the owner of such
vehicle, and without the Town being liable for any damage that may
be caused by such removal.

Section II.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
a vehicle at any time upon any of the streets or parts of streets
described in Schedule I, II and III included in this Ordinance.

When signs have been erected giving notice thereof, parking will
be limited to those with appropriate handicap identification in
the two spaces provided at the main entrance to the Bridgton
Municipal Complex, Three Chase Street Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine.

When signs have been erected giving notice thereof, parking will
be limited to thirty minutes in the four spaces provided at the
main entrance to the Bridgton Municipal Complex, Three Chase Street
Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine. This is for the purpose of allowing
parking for people to conduct short term business at either the
Town Office or the District Court Office during business hours.
Overnight parking is prohibited with the exception of Lake Region
Television’s utility truck (10/05).

Parking on both sides of Main Street from Pondicherry Square to
the Monument is limited to 2 hours between the hours of 9:00a.m.
and 10:00p.m. Vehicles exceeding the time limit may be subject to
a parking fine pursuant to Article VI. (09/16)

Section III.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
or vehicle for longer than the period of time specified in Article
IV Section IV, between the hours of 9:00a.m. to 10:00p.m., except
Sundays and Legal Heolidays, upon any of the streets or parts
described in Section X of this Ordinance.

Article III. Section I. SCHEDULE OF STREETS AND WAYS AND SECTIONS
THEREOF PROHIBITING PARKING AT ANY TIME

Page 2 of 6



SCHEDULE TI. The northeasterly side of Main Street from the
easterly side of the driveway at 90 Main
Street to Chase Street; from Hayes Block (i.e.;
Bridgton News) to Tannery Bridge;

SCHEDULE ITI. The southerly side of Main Street from Walker
Street to Cottage Street; from west side of
Church Street to Tannery Bridgton; from Renys
parking lot to lower intersection of Gibbs
Avenue.

SCHEDULE III. The easterly side of Gibbs Avenue to Fire
Station; the northerly and southerly side of
lower section of Gibbs Avenue from the Fire
Station to Main Street.

SCHEDULE 1IV. The northeasterly and southeasterly sides of
North High Street from the Civil War Monument
To Fire Lane #241.

SCHEDULE V. No Parking Zone on Route 302, Moose Pond Cause-
way, on the southeast side of Route 302 from
Moose Pond boat launch to Kendal Ham Drive

(1/02) (5/10).

SCHEDULE VI. No Parking Zone on the West side of Chase Street
between Main Street and Bennett Street for a
distance of 425 feet (3/02).

SCHEDULE VII. No parking zone on either side of Depot Street
from the intersection of Main Street heading
southerly up to the first bridge on Depot Street
in the vicinity of the Bridgton Community Center
(2/12)

Article IV. Section I. SCHEDULE OF STREET AND SECTIONS OF STREETS
PERMITTING PARKING WHERE SIGNS ARE ERECTED GIVING NOTICE THEREOF
AND TIME LIMIT

SCHEDULE TI. The southerly side of Main Street from the east
side of the parking lot of 17 Main Street to
Walker Street; from Cottage Street to Church
Street; from Depot Street to the Cool Moose;
from lower intersections of Gibbs Avenue to
To Portland Street.

SCHEDULE ITI. The northeasterly side of Main Street from the
easterly side of Bacon Street to Hayes Block;
From Tannery Bridge to Flint Street.

SCHEDULE III. When signs are erected giving notice thereof on

Page 3 of 6



Chase Street, designated parking will be allowed

for District Court Employees between the hours of

7:30a.m.-4:00p.m. on business days only (10/05).
Section II.

The provisions of this Ordinance prohibiting the standing or
parking of a vehicle shall apply at all times or at those times
herein specified or as indicated on official signs except when it
is necessary to stop a vehicle to avoid conflict with other traffic
or in compliance with the directions of a police officer or
official traffic-control device.

Section III.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
a vehicle at any time upon any of the streets described in Article
ITITI Section I Schedule I, II, III, IV, V and VI included in this
Ordinance,

Section IV.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
a vehicle for longer than the time specified between the hours of
9:00a.m. and 10:00p.m. of any day except Sundays and public
helidays upon any of the streets described in Article IV Section
I, Schedule I, II, and III included in %this Ordinance.

Section V.

Whenever by this or any other ordinance of this Town any parking
time limit is imposed or parking is prohibited on designated
streets it shall be the duty of the Town Manager or his designee
to erect appropriate signs giving notice thereof and no such
regulations shall be effective unless said signs are erected and
in place at the time of any alleged offense.

Section VI,

The Town Manager with the approval of the Board of Selectmen shall

place and maintain, or cause to be placed and maintained, traffic-
control signs, signals and devices when and as reguired or

authorized under this Ordinance, and may place and maintain such
additional traffic-control devices as he mav deem necessary to

requlate traffic under this Ordinance or under State Law, or to

guide or warn traffic, including angle parking signs, and markings,
turning markers, and signs prohibiting left, right or U turns, the

location of which he is authorized to determine. AL EERgffiE
control devices sc erected and not inconsistent with the provisions
of the State Law or this Ordinance shall be official traffic
control devices.

Page 4 of 6



Article V. Section I. MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS

All Municipal Parking Lots shall be closed to overnight parking
between the hours of 1:00a.m. and 7:00a.m.

The Chief of Police or his designee may cause any vehicle so parked
on any street or way to be moved and placed in a suitable parking
space off of the street, at the expense of the owner of such
vehicle, and without the Town being liable for any damage that may
be caused by such removal. (09/16)

Section II. MUNICIPAL PARKS PARKING LOTS

All Municipal Park Parking Lots shall be closed to overnight
parking between the hours of 10:00p.m. and 7:00a.m.

The Chief of Police or his designee may cause any vehicle so parked
on any street or way to be moved and placed in a suitable parking
space off of the street, at the expense of the owner of such
vehicle, and without the Town being liable for any damage that may
be caused by such removal. (09/16)

Article VI, Section I. GENERAIL PENALTY

Unless another penalty is expressly provided by State Law, any
person convicted of a violation of any provisions of this Ordinance
shall be punished by a fine of not more than $100.00 except as
otherwise provided in the following subsections of this section;
and any such fines or penalties shall accrue to the Town.

Any person violating any parking provisions of this Ordinance shall
be subject to the general penalty imposed for violation of this
Ordinance, however, such person may elect, in lieu of such penalty,
to pay a fee as provided in the Town of Bridgton Fee Schedule,
which may be amended from time to time, and which is incorporated
herein by reference. Such payment shall in no event be construed
as an enforced imposition of a fine or penalty, but on the other
hand shall be construed to be an amount which an offender may
voluntarily contribute towards the cost and expense of furnishing
to the public a less expensive alternative method of regulating
and administering traffic law violations. If, however such payment
is not made at the Town Office or Office of the Chief of Police
within 72 hours after notice of such viclation is served, by
traffic ticket or otherwise, this alternative method is not
available or applicable, and the penalty provided by this Ordinance
shall be imposed. (5/10)

Page 5 of 6



After one hour if a wvehicle is still parked in violation after
being cited for a first offense, the second offense penalty will
apply and the vehicle shall be subject to being towed at the
owner’s expense.

Article VII. Validity

If any part of parts of this Ordinance are for any reason held to
be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance.

Article VIII. Previous Ordinances

All former traffic ordinances of this Town are hereby repealed
except that this repeal shall not affect or prevent the prosecution
or punishment of any person for any act done or committed prior to
the enactment of this Ordinance.

Article IX. Certification

The Town Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Ordinance and
cause the same to be published in the Bridgton News.

Article X. Name

This Ordinance may be known and cited as the Traffic Ordinance.

Article XI. Adoption

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption by the Board of
Selectmen.

This Ordinance was adopted on January 10, 1995 following the public
hearing held for that purpcse under the authority granted by 30A
MRSA 3009.

Enacted: January 10, 1995

Amended: August 1996, January 2002, March 2002, October 2005, May
25, 2010, August 9, 2011 and January 24, 2012, December 13, 2016

Page 6 of 6



MRS Title 30-A, §2601. APPOINTMENT AND TERM OF OFFICIALS; GENERALLY

§2601. Appointment and term of officials; generally

1. Appointment of officials and employees. Except where specifically provided by law, charter
or ordinance, the municipal officers shall appoint all municipal officials and employees required by
general law, charter or ordinance and may remove those officials and employees for cause, after notice
and hearing.

[PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

2. Term of officials. Unless otherwise specified, the term of all municipal officials is one year.
[PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD) ]

SECTION HISTORY

PL 1987, c. 737, §§A2,C106 (NEW). PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD). PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD). PL 1989,
c. 104, §§C8,10 (AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you include
the following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to staiutory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects
changes made through the Second Regular Session of the 129th Maine Legislature and is current through Qctober 1, 2020. The
text is subject to change without notice. It is a version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer to the
Maine Revised Statufes Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Our
goal is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to
preserve the State's copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the
public. If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.

?frzlggga;o §2601. Appointment and term of officials; generally | 1




MRS Title 30-A, §2636. POWERS AND DUTIES OF TOWN MANAGER

§2636. Powers and duties of town manager

The town manager: [PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW);
PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

1. Executive and administrative officer. Is the chief executive and administrative official of the
town;
[PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

2. Administer offices. Is responsible to the selectmen for the administration of all departments
and offices over which the selectmen have control;
[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

3. Execute laws and ordinances. Shall execute all laws and ordinances of the town,
[PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMDy;
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

4. Department head. Shall serve in any office as the head of any department under the control of
the selectmen when directed by the selectmen;
[PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

3. Appoint department heads. Shall appoint, subject to confirmation by the selectmen, supervise
and control the heads of departments under the control of the selectmen when the department is not
headed by the town manager under subsection 4;

[PL 1887, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 19889, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

6. Appoint town officials. Unless otherwise provided by town ordinance, shall appoint, supervise
and control all town officials whom the municipal officers are required by law to appoint, except
members of boards, commissions, committees and single assessors; and appoint, supervise and control
all other officials, subordinates and assistants, except that the town manager may delegate this authority
to a department head and report all appointments to the board of selectmen;

[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW), PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

7. Purchasing agent. Shall act as purchasing agent for all departments, except the school
department, provided that the town or the selectmen may require that all purchases greater than a
designated amount must be submitted to sealed bid;

[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

8. Attend meetings of selectmen. Shall attend all meetings of the board of selectmen, and the
town manager may attend meetings when the manager's removal is being considered;
[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD) ]

9. Make recommendations. Shall make recommendations to the board of selectmen for the more
efficient operation of the town;
[PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 19887, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, ¢. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

10. Attend town meetings. Shall attend all town meetings and hearings;
[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, ¢. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

Generated .
11.25.2020 §2636. Powers and duties of town manager | 1



MRS Title 30-A, §2636. POWERS AND DUTIES OF TOWN MANAGER

11. Inform of financial condition. Shall keep the board of selectmen and the residents of the
town informed as to the town's financial condition;
[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

12. Collect data. Shall collect data necessary to prepare the budget;,
[PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢c. 6 (AMD}),;
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

13. Assist residents. Shall assist, insofar as possible, residents and taxpayers in discovering their
lawful remedies in cases involving complaints of unfair vendor, administrative and governmental
practices; and
[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

14. Remove appointments. Has exclusive authority to remove for cause, after notice and hearing,
all persons whom the manager is authorized to appoint and report all removals to the board of
selectmen.

[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

SECTION HISTORY

PL 1987, c. 737, §§8A2,C106 (NEW). PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD). PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD). PL 1989,
c. 104, §§C8,10 (AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you include
the following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to statutory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects
changes made through the Second Regular Session of the 129th Maine Legislature and is curvent through October 1, 2020. The
text is subject to change without notice. It is a version thot has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer to the
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Our

goal

is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to

preserve the State’s copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine [aw to the
public. If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.

2|

. Generated
§2636. Powers and duties of town manager 11.25.2020




CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT
(Title 30-A, M.R.S. § 2601)

SELECTMEN’S OFFICE
MUNICIPALITY OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

December 22, 2020
TO: Robert A. Peabody, Jr.:

There being a vacancy in the position of Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer
and Road Commissioner, the Selectmen of the Municipality of Bridgton do, in
accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby re-appoint
you as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer and Road Commissioner within and
for the Municipality of Bridgton, such appointment to be effective January 1, 2021
until December 31, 2021.

Given under our hands on this 22" day of the month of December 2020.

Liston E. Eagtman, Chairman

Glenn R. Zaidman, Viee-Chairman
Selectmen of Bridgton, Maine

Carmen E. Lone

Paul A. Tworog

G. Frederick Packard

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, s.s. December |, 2020

Personally appeared the above named Robert A. Peabody, Jr. who has been duly appointed
by the Selectmen as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer and Road Commissioner, in
said Municipality, took the oath necessary to qualify him to discharge said duties for the
term specified above according to law. Before me,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Municipal Clerk

This Certificate and the Certificate of Oath shall be returned to the Municipal Clerk for filing.



Town of Bridgton

2021 Annual Appointments
Administration

Peabody, Robert A., Jr."One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Board of Selectmen Office/Qath
Town Manager/Tax Collector/Treasurer/Road Commissioner

The following were appointed by the Town Manager:

Chadbourne, Laurie L.“One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath

Town Clerk/Deputy Tax Collector/Deputy Treasurer/Motor Vehicle Agent/Recreation Vehicle Agent/Game License

Agent/Registrar of Voters/E-911 Add ressing Officer/General Assistance Administrator

Colello, Gary™One (1} Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Recreation Director

Day, Brenda®One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Code Enforcement Officer/Licensed Plumbing Inspector/Licensed Building Inspector

Fleck, Georgiann™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Deputy Town Manager/Deputy Personnel Director/Deputy Purchasing Agent

Harriman, Thomas”™ One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Qath
Fire Chief

Jones, Phillip A. “Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Police Chief

Keach, Charisse™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Finance Officer

LaCroix, Linda™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Community Development Director

Madsen, David “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Public Services Director/Cemetery Sexton

Pinkham, Cathy~One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Local Health Officer

Perreault, Todd“One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Civil Emergency Preparedness Director

Wentworth, John™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Alternate Code Enforcement Officer/Alternate Plumbing Inspector/Alternate Building Inspector

Page 1 of 3



Town of Bridgton
2021 Annual Appointments

Police Department

Reese, Timothy J."One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Qath
Police Sergeant

Muise, Joshua E."One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Police Sergeant

George, Brandon™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Police Officer

Hammond, Craig ). One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/QOath
Police Officer

Johnson, Mitchell®One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Police Officer

McCloud, Ryan “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Police Officer

Regis, Matthew ™ One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Police Officer

Smolinsky, Todd ~One (1} Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
Police Officer

Part-Time Officers:
One (1) Year Terms/Appointed by Town Manager/Oath
*Chaine, Michael

Animal Control Officers:

One (1) Year Terms/Appointed by Town Manager/QOath
*Hoskins, Carl D.
*Knight, Jack

Page2 of 3



Town of Bridgton

2021 Annual Appointments
Town Clerk’s Office

The following were appointed by the Town Clerk:

Eichel, Samantha “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Clerk/Oath
Deputy Town Clerk/Deputy Registrar of Voters/Deputy General Assistance Administrator

Flanigan, Debbie™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Clerk/Oath
Assistant Town Clerk

Forsythe, Suzzanah™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Clerk/Oath
Deputy Town Clerk/Deputy Registrar of Voters/Deputy General Assistance Administrator

Chandler, Marc “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Clerk/Oath

Sub-Registrar to Issue Burial Permits Only
********************************************************************************************

The above appointments were confirmed by the Board of Selectmen on December 22, 2020.

Liston E. Eastman, Chairman

Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman

Board of Selectmen
Town of Bridgton

Carmen E. Lone

Paul A. Tworog

G. Frederick Packard

Page 3 of 3



August 6, 2020
To Whom it May Concern;

Please accept this payment for the redemption of my property at 200 Dugway Rd.
of me and | apologize for the inconvenience.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Dale E. Torres

[Ty

LA

It was irresponsible




TOWN OF BRIDGTON
THREE CHASE STREET, SUITE #1
BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009

Phone- 207-647-8786
Fax- 207-647-8789

MEMO

TO: Board of Selectmen

CC: Robert A. Peabody, Jr. Town Manager
FROM: Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer
RE: Tax Acquired Property

200 Dugway Rd. Map 14 Lot 52A
DATE: December 9, 2020

On December 6%, 2020 due to remote work, Mr, Torres was able to send me
pictures of the completed tasks, which I received on 12/6/20. On December 8%, 2020
I was able to do a drive by of the property. All junk has been removed from the yard,

Smoke detectors have been installed, and the second means of egress was brought
up to code.

It is my recommendation is to release the property back to Dale Torres, as he has
completed all the required tasks that were asked of him.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns you may have.

Thank you,

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer

207-803-9963



MUNICIPAL
QUITCLAIM DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,

THAT the Inhabitants of the TOWN OF BRIDGTON a body corporate and politic, located at BRIDGTON in the County of
CUMBERLAND and STATE OF MAINE, for consideration paid release to Dale E. Torres, whose mailing address is PO Box
249, Naples, ME 04055, and forever quitclaim unto the said Dale E. Torres, his heirs and assigns forever, all its right, title and
interest in and to the following described real estate situated at Bridgton in the County of Cumberland and State of Maine:

Land as shown on the Assessor’s Map of the Municipality of Bridgton as Map 14 Lot 52A.
Said Map being on File at the office of the Assessor’s of the Town of Bridgton,

All the grantor’s right, title and interest in and to grantees® property described in the Warranty Deed signed on September 06, 2007
and recorded on September 18, 2007 at the Cumberland County Register of Deeds in Book 25477 Pages 235 & 236

The purpose of this deed is to convey any interest the Grantor may have in the foregoing property by virtue of unpaid taxes as follows:
an undischarged tax lien dated July 22, 2016, and recorded at the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 33296, Page 86;
an undischarged tax lien dated July 21, 2017, and recorded at the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 34173, Pagel30;

Meaning and intending to convey and hereby conveying any interest the Grantor herein may have in the foregoing property by
virtue of unpaid taxes for the tax year 2015, 2016 and 2017.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same, together with all the privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging to the said Dale E.
Torres, his heirs and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Inhabitants of the TOWN OF BRIDGTON have caused this instrument to be sealed with its
corporate seal and signed in its corporate name by its Selectmen thereunto duly authorized, this 22 day of the month of December
A.D. 2020.

Inhabitants of the
TOWN OF BRIDGTON
By: Liston E. Eastman
Glenn R. Zaidman
Municipal Officers!
G. Frederick Packard
Carmen E. Lone
Paul E. Tworog
STATE OF MAINE
C(_)UNTY OF CUMBERLAND ss. December 22, 2020

Then personally appeared the above named Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity, and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants of said Municipality.

Before me,
. Laurie Chadbourne

Notary Public, State of Maine

My Commission Expires November 14, 2026




Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22, 2013
Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14

Consolidated Tax Acquired Property Policy
Bid Procedures for the Disposition of Tax Acquired Properties

L. Purpose: To clarify the uniform policies and procedures related to Tax Acquired
properties originally adopted on March 31, 1992,

Ii. Relevant Statutes: 36 MRSA §§ 942 and 943- unpaid real estate taxes may be
enforced by means of a tax lien mortgage (foreclosure).

IiL. Policy: It shall be the policy of the Town of Bridgton to follow the prevailing statutes
and Supreme Judicial Court decisions (Maine) regarding unpaid real estate taxes,
notifications, collections, liens and foreclosures.

1V. Prevailing Statutes and Decisions:
Title 36 M.R.S.A. §§ 942 and 943

Court Decisions:

Jones v. Flowers 2006

Irving McNaughton et Al. v. Richard Kelsey, et Al August 8, 1997
Jeffrey Stoops et al. v. Richard Nelson et al. March 5, 2013
Campbell Cary v. Town of Harrington December 9, 1987

Town of Pownal v. George Anderson et al. April 29, 1999

Page 1-4



Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22, 2013
Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14

Policy for the Disposition of Tax Acquired Properties and the Bid Procedures

I. Purpose; The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures for the management,
administration and disposition of real property acquired by reason of non-payment of
taxes to the Town of Bridgton in accordance with Title 36 MRSA Sections 942 and 943,
as amended. Nothing in this policy shall be interpreted to give additional substantive or
procedural rights o owners of properties forfeited for non-payment of taxes.

II. Management of Tax-Acquired Property: Once a property has been foreclosed due to unpaid
taxes to the Town, the municipal treasurer or Tax collector shall notify the last known owner of

record that his or her right to redeem the property has expired. The notification shall advise the
last known owner of record that the real estate property will be disposed of in accordance with
this policy, a copy of which shall be included with the notification.

2.2 The Tax Collector shall annually notify the Select Board of those properties that have
not been redeemed and provide the Board with a listing of the properties.

2.3 The responsibility for the management of tax-acquired property rests with the Select
Board. Pending the Board’s decision regarding the final disposition of property, the Board and the
Town Manager may:

a. determine in light of potential liability inherent in owning the property whether the
Town’s best interest would be served by immediately disposing of the property or
disposing of the property at such times as the Board of Selectmen and Town Manager
deem advisable without regard to any other provisions of this policy, and/or

b. determine and obtain, if necessary, insurance in the amount required to protect the
Town’s interest in the property and to protect the Town from liability. The Town may
also determine with its Town’s Attorney that there will be no coliection of rents which
may protect the Town from incurring landlord imposed maintenance and repairs and
further liability exposure, and or

c. determine if and when any occupants of tax-acquired property shall be required to
vacate the property, and/or

d. chose to meet with the delinquent taxpayer to determine a possible payment plan.
(note- This is not a preferred option nor is it recommended by MMA)

IIL. Review of Tax-Acquired Properties:

3.1 Any interested Department may make recommendations to the Town Manager
regarding the disposition of property for the Select Board to consider. The Town Manager shall
prepare a summary of all of the tax-acquired properties and provide the Select Board with a
recommendation for each property that may include:

a. to seli the property with or without any conditions, or

b. to retain the property for a specific purpose, or

c. to retain the property on an interim basis if it is a single family residence occupied by
the taxpayer and if the sale of the property would result in the taxpayer requesting general

Page 2-4



Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22, 2013
Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14

assistance. In such a case, the Select Board must determine if a payment plan shall be
developed for which the taxpayer makes full payment of all taxes, interest and fees due
allowing for the property to be quit claim deeded to the original property owner. A
payment plan approach is not encouraged as a matter of practice and by the Maine
Municipal Association.

3.2 The Town Manager shall forward the recommendations to the Select Board which
shall make the final determination regarding the final disposition of tax-acquired
property. The Select Board shall also determine the conditions, if any, for sales of tax-
acquired property.

IV. Disposition of Tax-Acquired Property:

4.1 Those properties that the Select Board has determined to be sold, they shall decide
the appropriate method of sale. This can be through a licensed third party or by the Town. Ifthe
Town is to sell this property it can be by a written sealed bid process or by a live auction which
the Select Board must determine. The Board may also authorize a. negotiated sale of the property.
Which ever the method, the Town is required to properly publish the method and inform the
public as to the steps that will be required, conditions and terms of the sale and any other relevant
points. The Town must also notify the prior owner(s) at their last known address or residence of
record or by other means easily available to the Town..

4.2 Bidding Process: In accordance with Town Bidding policy, the Town shall accept
sealed bids unless a live auction is being conducted. The Town does not offer any warranties or
guarantees regarding the property being sold and will only issue a Quit Claim Deed.

2. When sealed bidding is conducted bids must be sealed and clearly marked
“Tax Acquired Property Bid”. Bids must be submitted to the Bridgton Town Office, Three Chase
Street Suite #1, Bridgton, Maine 04009 on or before the due date. Each bid must identify by map
and lot number the parcel being bid on. Each bid must conform with the bid payment instructions
issued for the bid including that full payment of the bid price must be received within ten (10)
days of the bid acceptance unless otherwise agreed to by the Town. Any collection of bid bonds
or minimum payments shall be held by the Town and will be returned to unsuccessful bidders
following the completion of the transaction with the successful bidder.

b. Should the successful bidder default and forfeit their bid bond or payment, the
property will then be offered to the next highest bidder at the bid price. If there is no second
highest bidder, or the second highest bidder is not able to meet the high bid, the Town may solely
at its discretion re-advertise the property for sale or negotiate a satisfactory price with any
potential buyer, as the Board of Selectmen deems necessary.

¢. The Board of Selectmen will consider all bids received at a public meeting

duly noticed. The Board also reserves the right to return the property to its owners when there are
extenuating circumstances (7/13/93)

d. The Town reserves the right to reject any and all bids and may accept the
highest bid for the advertised property. Failure by the highest bidder to complete their purchase

Page 3-4



Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22, 2013
Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14

transaction in ten (10) business days will permit the Town Manager to award the bid to the next
highest bidder for the advertised property. A bid may be rejected if the intended buyer has a
history of being or is currently delinquent on any of their properties’ taxes or is under a
violation through the Code Enforcement Office for having a property that is classified as being
neglected, in disrepair and in violation of any building or health codes.

e. The bidding process shall comply with the Town of Bridgton’s standard policy
on purchasing and procurement as to notification, advertisement, minimum information and value
required and other bid requirements. The Town Manager on behalf of the Board of Selectmen
will consider all bids received and reserves the right to reject any or all bids received.

f. The Select Board may deviate from the regular bidding process if, in its
judgment, the retaining or transfer of the property to another entity serves the public interest.
Any such deviation must be thoroughly reviewed at a public meeting before such action takes
place.

g. If the bidding or sale of any tax-acquired property fails to have a successful
purchaser, the Select Board may authorize the Town Manager to negotiate with the next highest
bidder. If this process fails to achieve a purchase and sales agreement, the Board may decide to
re-advertise the unsold properties at a later date or combine them with other parcels and tax-

acquired properties.

This policy and the bid procedures may be amended from time to time as the Board of Selectmen
deem necessary.

Page 4-4



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2014; 5:00 P.M.

9, Hearings — 6:00 P.M./a. Public Hearings (none)/b. Informational Hearing (none)

10. Public Comments and Presentations
a. Non-Agenda Items

Glenn Zaidman encouraged public attendance at a benefit supper for the Lyons family at the Black
Horse Tavern tomorrow evening at 5:00 P.M.

b. Agenda Items
There was no public comment,

11. Old Business (Select Board Discussion)

a. Review of Deputy Town Manager Position Description

Town Manager Berkowitz provided the Board with a Deputy Town Manager position description.
Selectman McHatton requested time to review the document and suggested that the Board consider this position
at the next meeting when all five members are present. Motion was made by Selectman Murphy to move this
item to the next meeting; 2™ from Selectman Hoyt. 4 approve/0 oppose

b. Review of Host/Hostess Position Description

Selectman Hoyt disclosed that he rents a site at Salmon Point. Motion was made by Selectman
McHatton to allow Selectmen Hoyt to remain at the table for discussion; 2* from Vice-Chairman King. 3
approve/0 oppose (Hoyt abstained)

Selectman Hoyt suggested that the operations season for the host/hostess begin May 22™  the Board
agreed. Motion was made by Selectman Hoyt to accept the description as amended to begin May 222¢; 204 from
Selectman Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

Selectman Hoyt suggested that a camper be designated as a back up host/hostess to fill in during the
hours that the host/hostess is not available. Vice-Chairman King replied that the scheduling of hours be left up
to the Recreation Director/Salmon Point Administrator.

Salmon Point Administrator Gary Colello reported that the commercial has been up and running since
last week and that the notation that sites are available was recently added to the commercial.

c. Confirmation and Appointment of the Town Manager Application Screening Committee

Vice-Chairman noted that the members of the Town Manager Application Screen Committee are Mike
Tarantino (Chairman), Stan Cohen (Vice-Chairman), Karen Eller, Eileen Rounds, Steve Stevens, Wayne Rivet
and Georgiann Fleck.

d. Approval of the Consolidated Tax Acquired Property Policy

Motion was made by Selectman Hoyt for approval of the Consolidated Tax Acquired Property Policy;
2™ from Selectman Murphy. 4 approve/0 oppose

Page 5 of 7






|
JCERTIFI"CATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #246

|
|
|

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

LY

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R_S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 2, required by local and State Law to pay a
%ewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning 1 September 2020 and ending

0 November 2020. This list is comprised of 2 pages which are attached to this certificate.

e date on which the rates included in this list are due ard payable is 21 January, 2021.
ou are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
Tespective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $16,755.62. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.
ou are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law,

(Fiven under our hands this 227 day of December 2020.
|

H

iston E. Eastman

[an)

flenn R. Zaidman

0

armen Lone

)

. Frederick Packard

Paul Tworog




D1 IUYu |
2:05:24 PM |
Seq Pre+vious

Current

Cons

Water

Billing Edit Reroit

Sewer

Total

Acct

12/11/2020
Page 1

Name Location

Book # 2|
*y 104000

¥ 241700
|

*3 9200

*4 112600

*5 178100

*6 3200
I

*7 700
*8 300
*9 900
*10 730
*11 154290
12 000
*13 18900

*14 33300

*15 109700
*16 722500

*17 41400

*18 18100
*19 6503700

*21 142700

*22 329400

*23 39300

*24 53100

*25 134500

*26 15¢54

105400
241700

29700
123000
128100

3200
13800
23800

3000
1830

157475

6000

19000

33400

110600

725600

41800

18200
655800

147000

375300

39300

53100

142200

20879

1400
0

500

400

100
500

100

100

6185

100

100

900
3100

400

200

5100

4300

45900

0

0

7600

5125

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

246.46

98.80

116.25
310.36

296.40

98.80
102.29
116.25

102,29

102.29

611.06
0.00

102.29

102.29

130.21

602.19

211.56

105.78

109.03

841.67

2,095.91

58.80
98.80

858.04

1,463.26

246.46

98.80

116.25
310.36

296.40

98.80
102,29
116,25

102.29

102.29

611.06

0.00

102.29

102.29

130.21

602.19

211.56

105.78

109.03

841.67

2,095.91

98.80

98.80

858.04

1,463.26

258

286

426
294

296

709
298
300

734

301

302

784

303

720

334

337

342

359

360

362

364

365

366

367

369

HAZEL, PHILIP A
0022-0100

MACLEAN, DONALD 5 CHURCH ST.
HAY

0023-0142
OBERG, PETER W
0023-0018
WARD, JUSTIN A
0023-0027
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0028

OBERG, PETER W
0023-0029
OBERG, PETER W
0023-0030
ORCHARD VIEW,
LLC

0023-0031
FOSTER IR.,
KERMIT G
0023-0033
HOMESTEAD FARM
GROUP, LLC
0023-0032

CHUN YANG, INC.
0023-0034
FOSTER JR.,
KERMIT G
0023-0035
FOSTER, P COLLEEN 2 ELM ST.
0023-0035A
FOSTER JR.,
KERMIT G
0023-0035
MURCH, KIM I
0023-0094
TOWN OF
BRIDGTON
0023-0093-0TL
MOORE, BEVERLY A 2 IREDALE ST,
0023-0092

STOVER, KENNETH 4 HARRISON RD.,
A

4 WALKER ST.

132 MAIN ST.
140 MAIN ST.
144 MAIN ST.

148 MAIN ST,
150 MAIN ST.

154 MAIN ST.

158 MAIN ST.

156 MAIN ST.

160 MAIN ST.

2 ELM ST.

2 ELM ST.

13 IREDALE ST.

3 CHASE ST.

0023-0090

NORWAY SAVINGS 1 HARRISON RD.
BANK
0024-0038
TRAN, ANDY
0023-0089
MAGUIRE, GEORGE 260 MAIN ST.
E. & AMY

1.-TRUSTEES OF
THE WALES
0023-0086

TRAN, ANDY
0023-0087

TRAN, VAN MY &
ANDY 8 QUACH,
LINH NGOC
0023-0088
HRONARAKIS,
MARINIS
0023-0085
PONDICHERRY
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0108

270 MAIN ST.

262 MAIN ST.

264 MAIN ST,

256 MAIN ST,

257 MAIN ST,

* = Qverride



2:05:24 PM

Seq PreLous

Current

Cons

Water

Bllng Edit Repert

Sewer

Total

Acct

12/11/2020
Page 2
Location

Book # 2

*27

*28

*29

*30

*31

*32

*33

*34

*35

*36

*37

*38
*39
*40
*41

*42

*43

*45

*46

*47

*48

Jmn

93700
3200

4i0000

9F7oo

2p405

28600

16905
39700

31300
189500

35%000
419300

230
1328200

48625
26600

141300

8%900

?1490
|

6685

w75

99900

93700

3200

40000

93700

22420

29475

16905
39700

31600

191500

361700
425200
5630
1359800

51320

29900

142600

82500
3490

6795

3805

2200

15

875

300

2000

6700
5900
400
31600
2695

3300

1300

110

30

Book 2 Total:

Total:

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

471.98

98.80

98.80

98.80

98.80

198.12

326.94

197.60

98.80

109.27

267.40

43143
798.71
112.76
1,498.04

686.86

312.77

341,77

197.60

889.20

102.64

29745

471.98

98.80

98.80

58.80

98.80

198.12

326.94

197.60
98.80

109.27

267.40

431.43
798.71
112.76

1,498.04
686.86

312.77

341.77

197.60

889,20

102.64

297.45

16,755.62

16,755.62

16,755.62

16,755.62

370

371

373

702

704

376

377

378

379

382

383

406
409
411
789

412

806

415

417

808

272

4116

MAGUIRE, GEORGE 261 MAIN ST.

E., TRUSTEE OF THE

263 MAIN STREET
0023-0107
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0106
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105

BHOP PIZZA, LLC
0023-0083
WOHLMUTH, KIRK
M

0023-0082

271 MAIN ST,

267 MAIN ST.

271 MAIN ST.

271 MAIN ST.

248 MAIN ST,
244 MAIN ST.

DILLER, DAVID P III 240 MAIN ST,

0023-0081

HEATHROW
CORPCRATION
0023-0109

247 MAIN ST.

KEYBANK NATIONAL 232 MAIN ST.

ASSOCIATION
0023-0079

IT WAS ALL A
DREAM LLC
0023-0114
REN-BRO, INC,
0023-0128

233 MAIN ST.

151 MAIN ST.

SNAPDRAGON, LLC. ¢ DEPOT ST.

0023-0137

PIKE, KELLY
0023-0136

1 DEPOT ST.

SNAPDRAGON, LLC. 9 DEPOT ST.

0023-0137

COOL C AND EASY E 18B DEPOT ST.

LLC
0023-0134

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0131

C & P NEW
HORIZONS, LLC
0023-0133
MOTEL, PETER J.
0023-0135

VIVO ITALIAN
KITCHEN
0023-0134A

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
0023-0148

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
0023-0148

8 DEPOT ST.

16 DEPOT ST.

20 DEPQT ST.
18A DEPOT ST.

2 COTTAGE ST.

2 COTTAGE ST.

* = Override



Ly Billing Edit Reror: 12/11/2020
2:05:24 PM Page 3
Consumption Report
: ==--Sewer - - - -
Book SEWER RESRV EDU 4 6 7 9 Total
2 134,728 0 0 0 0 0 0 134,728
Total: 134,728 1} 0 0 0 0 0 134,728
Calculaticn Summary Report
Wsater Sewer
Override 0.00 Override 0.00
Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00
Units 0.00 Units 12,053.60
Consumption 0.00 | Consumption 4,702.02
i Misceilaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00
| Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Tax 0.00 Tax 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 16,755.62
i User Category Summary
Water Sewer
Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons Amount
1 SEWER METER 47 134728 16,755.62

* = Qverride



Date: December 22, 2020

VOTE TO AUTHORIZE LEASE PURCHASE OF $163,546.00 AND RELATED ACCESSORIES.

Under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 30-A M.R.S., Sections 5721, 5722, and 5728, approval of the
voters of the Town of Bridgton (the “Town”) at a Town Meeting duly called and held on July 14, 2020, and
all other applicable law, the Select Board of the Town hereby VOTES as follows:

1. That the Town Manager of the Town (the “Town Manager”) is authorized to solicit proposals from
lease purchase companies and to execute and deliver a lease purchase agrecment in the name and on
behalf of the Town to provide financing for 2021 Western Star truck with plow Model 4700SF and
related accessories (the “Equipment”) in a principal amount not to exceed § 163,456.00
(the “Maximum Principal Amount™) in such form and on such terms not inconsistent with said Town
Meeting approval and this Vote, as the Town Manager may approve (the “Lease”);

2. That, to the extent not inconsistent with said Town Meecting approval and this Vote, the Town
Manager is authorized to select such date(s), maturity(ies), denomination(s), interest rate(s), place(s)
of payment, form(s), and other details of the Lease as the Town Manager may approve, said approval
to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof:

3. That the Town Manager is authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the Town such tax
compliance certificates and arbitrage and use of proceeds certificates as may, in the Town Manager’s
judgment, be necessary or convenient to effect the transactions authorized by this Vote;

4. That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on behalf of the Town that (i) no part of the
proceeds of the Lease shall be used, directly or indirectly, to acquire any securities and obligations,
the acquisition of which would cause the Lease to be an “arbitrage bond” within the meaning of
Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Code™), and (ii) the proceeds
of the Lease and the Equipment financed by the Lease shall not be used in a manner that would cause
the Lease to be a “private activity bond” within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code;

5. That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on behalf of the Town to file any information
report and pay any rebate due to the United States in connection with the issuance of the Lease, and
to take all other lawful actions necessary to ensure the interest portion of the rental payments under
and pursuant to the Lease will be excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for purposes
of federal income taxation and to refrain from taking any action which would cause such interest
portion of the rental payments to become includable in the gross income of the owners thereof;

6.  That the Town Manager may, as applicable, designate the Lease as a qualified tax-exempt obligation
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code;

7. That the Town hereby resolves and declares its official intent pursuant to Section 1.150-2(e) of the
Treasury Regulations that the Town reasonably cxpects to use the proceeds of the Lease to reimburse
certain original expenditures from the Town’s general or other fund, paid not earlier than 60 days
prior to adoption of this Vote or to be paid, which original expenditures have been or will be incurred
in connection with costs of the Equipment; and that the Town reasonably expects that the maximum
principal amount that the Town will issue to finance the Equipment is the Maximum Principal
Amount, as stated hereinabove, and further that an attested copy of this declaration of official intent
be kept in the permanent records of the Town;



8. That the appropriate otticials of the Town, acting singly, are authorized to exccute and deliver on
behalf of the Town such other documents and certificates as may be required in connection with the
Lease;

9.  That if the Town Manager or any other officer or official of the Town is for any reason unavailable
to, as applicable, approve, execute, or attest the Lease or any related financing documents, the person
acting in any such capacity, whether as a successor, assistant, deputy, or otherwise, is authorized to
act for such officer or official with the same force and effect as if such officer or official had
performed such act; and

10.  That an attested copy of this Vote is to be filed with the minutes of this meeting,

A true copy, attest:

Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton



Town of Bridgton, Maine

Board of Selectmen
Agenda Item: L.and Use Enforcement
Joseph T. and Raynne M. Muise (50 Ingalls Road)

Item: Authorize town counsel to enforce permanent injunction against Joseph T. and Rayanne M.
Muise in Town of Bridgton v. Joseph T. Muise and Rayanne M. Muise, Docket No. CV-05-142.
Background: Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day has advised the Board that property owned
by Joseph T. and Rayanne M. Muise at 50 Ingalls Road is in viclation of a permanent injunction
that the Town of Bridgton obtained against the Muises in Town of Bridgton v. Joseph T. Muise
and Rayanne M. Muise, Docket No. CV-05-142. The permanent injunction that is in place against
the subject property prohibits the Muises from maintaining a junkyard without a permit in violation
of the Town of Bridgton Ordinance to Regulate Automobile Graveyards, Junkyards, and
Automobile Recycling Businesses and 30-A M.R.S. §§ 3751 et seq.
Code Enforcement Officer Day issued a Notice of Violation on . Code Enforcement
Officer Day reports that the subject property remains in violation of the permanent injunction.
Motion for Approval:

1. Town counsel is authorized and directed to commence proceedings to enforce the

permanent injunction in place against the Muises in Maine District Court.

Upon motion properly seconded, the Board’s vote tallies as follows:

in favor opposed ___ abstain

Approved Disapproved

Date:

By:
Title:



Town of Bridgton, Maine

Board of Selectmen

Agenda Item: Land Use Enforcement
Randy Gardner (494 Portland Rd.)

Item: Authorize commencement of land use enforcement proceeding against Randy Gardner for
violatons at 494 Portland Road, Bridgton, Maine.

Background: Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day has advised the Board that property owned
by Randy Gardner at 494 Portland Road is out of compliance with the Town Ordinance to Regulate
Automobile Graveyards, Junkyard and Automobile Recycling Business. The violations at 494
Portland Road may also implicate state law. 30-A M.R.S. §§ 3751 et seq.

The Town of Bridgton’s former Code Enforcement Officer, Robert Baker, issued a Notices of
Violation on May 14, 2019 and September 16, 2019. Code Enforcement Officer Day issued
another Notice of Violation on October 6, 2020. Code Enforcement Officer Day reports that the
subject property remains in violation.

Motion for Approval:

1. Town counsel is authorized and directed to file a Rule 80K enforcement proceeding against
Mr. Gardner in Maine District Court.

2. This approved vote may be incorporated into a future Rule 80K lawsuit showing the
Board’s action, as public officials, to initiate such 80K enforcement lawsuit.

Upon motion properly seconded, the Board’s vote tallies as follows:

in favor opposed ___abstain

Approved Disapproved

Date:

By:
Title:



10/08/2020

TOWN OF BRIDGTON
FEE SCHEDULE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ReEtUIMNEA CRECKS .....cciicireeccercrseisiiesetees e ssesssee s rs bbbt b eenas e essansens $35.00
MISC. COPIES  ..vivieririerireirerenreessenneseeessssse e e sesseasseseesensesssnesessertessssaeseesseeneosassstennesnennes $ 0.50 per page
MiSC. COPIES 11 X 17.eoeieiitiiiiiecnercsesirere st sns e s st sss st sessaseensssnsones $ 1.00 per page
CEMETERY
Cemetery Lot Cost (Minimum 2 grave lot purchase) Resident/ Taxpayer........ (8 300.00) per site
Cemetery Lot Cost (Minimum 2 grave lot purchase) Non-Resident............... ($ 400.00) per site
Cremation Lot Cost in Urn Garden — Resident/Taxpayer...........ccooeeenvenennns ($ 150.00) per lot
Cremation Lot Cost in Urn Garden — Non-Resident............o.vevvenrenrnnnnn.. (8 200.00) per lot
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (work week) Full Grave ................cccceeeviivnnnnen.. $ 500.00
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (outside normal work week) Full Grave.....($ 550.00)
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (work week) Cremation..............c.coooeevevreunennnnnn. $ 200.00
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (outside normal work week) Cremation.....($ 225.00)
Administration Fee (may be applicable).........cuuvuvuieriininiiiiiieiieiveneieeierereenaneenns $ 50.00
ASSESSING RECORDS
Individual property record Cards..........cooiuviriiiniiii e $1.00
Transfer tax declaration.............cooiuiiiiiiiiii e $ 0.50 per page
Complete set of Tax Maps (Small and Large) Contact John E. O'Donnell & Associates
Individual Tax Map Sheets (11"X17") ..o.iiniiiiiiiii e e e e, $1.00
COMMIPULET LiSES. .. ee ettt ittt et ettt e et e e e e ans $ 50.00 per list
Printed Commitment, owner by map or alpha................cooceenenenenn.n. computer hour + $ 0.50 per page
Property Pictures........cccooiviiiiiiiciiii e Black & White $1.00 / Color. $ 2.00 per page
Property DEedS. .v.vue i e $ 1.50/page

*Data not available at the time of request will be provided as soon as it is ready. Payment in advance
Jor fee specific items is required; on items where the fee is based on unknown number of hours
or pages, an estimate will be made and a deposit of 50% is required. *

LICENSES / PERMITS

Victualer - Fast FOO........ovuiiniiieiiiiiii e $25.00

Victualer - Restaurant (under 50 SEating).........ccccvvueuririirereniininiieeineeeeeeneeaenern $25.00

Victualer - Restaurant (over 50 S€ating)........c..cvviuiiviinininiiiieiei i e v aneanans $40.00

Outdoor Entertainment (Fee Set by Ordinance)............oeuveieieiniiiniiirieennererenenennan, $100.00
Liquor License —Renewal........ccovviiiieiiiiiieiiiiii e $ 25.00
Liquor License - Initial Application.........ccvevieiiiiiiiiiiniienieeeeeeeaneenen, ($ 30.00)

Page 1 of 5



LICENSES / PERMITS (Continued)

Special AMUSEMENt PEIMIL ........oveereieieieserris et s st se e s e esneceenenesaeresens $25.00
Special Amusement Permit AAVETLiSING.......ovvvvireimieieriieeeieieeseeii e eseessensenens $ 30.00

MARIJUANA LICENSING FEE SCHEDULE

| B S AT T T T T T T $ 2.000.00
- Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary
RG] S 0T . v e ettt tus st ee et et ee e e e mee e e e e smeeemn e e mme e me emme smme ene e mme smnn e $ 1.500.00

- Medical Use Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store
- Adult Use Marijuana Store

Medical Marijuana Caregiver FACIlity....... .. oveereirieeraniiaiiieiiiiiiiieiieieeiiniaiecnnes $ 1.500.00
- Medical Marijuana Large-Scale Caregiver Operation

- Medical Marijuana Multiple Registered Caregiver Facility
Adult Use Cultivation Facility

-Tier 1 {canopy up t0 500 8f) 1uiuiuiieieiiii ittt ittt eeeienterereeiaeaeaaenes $ 500.00

- Tier 2 (canopy Up 10 2,000 S . .oiurii it ettt e eeeeaans s innnsannns $ 1.000.00

= Tier 3 (canopy UP 10 7,000 ST . iuuint ittt ettt et e te e e et tereneennsneansnnsennssns $ 1.500.00

= Tier 4 (CanOPY OVET 7 000 8D ottt ittt e et eyttt eaneenns ennscnnesenennnnnns $ 3.500.00
Manufacturing Facility........oeeeieeaeeneeniiniieiiiiei et e iieiee et ieiecieisiieiaennsn, $ 1.000.00

- Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facility
- Medical Marijuana inherently Hazardous Substances Extraction Operation
- Adult Use Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility

TS I P ity s 4 sttt sttt e et ettt et e e e et e s e aneee e e e me e me e mme e mn e e mme s e e annee s e $ 1.000.00
- Medical Marijuana Testing Facility

- Adult Use Marijuana Testing Facility

Police Department Administrative Fee.....oouuieeieireiiiaiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiniieeiiiieiiaiieeases $31.00
SEWER DEPARTMENT

Equivalent User Fee (Per Equivalent User)...........cocoviiiiiiiiieiiiiiieiiiineeeieeaee $ 98.80 per quarter
Initial HOOK-UP Charges........coivivrirvericrnieiecnenninieesiareeseseserseeissasessesstssesesees s s s e sssaesenenss $ 600.00
POLICE DEPARTMENT

Law REDOTL. .ottt sas st a b s ettt saebe s s en et naeenas $ 5.00 per report
Concealed Weapon Permit (INEW) .....coeveeereeirienreie e sns st sbsseerseeeesenesneesen $35.00
Concealed Weapon Permit (RENEWAL) ........cvcecveeerreecreeieesieiee et e eesneseeseeeesesneeeseens $20.00
Concealed Weapon Permit (Change of Address) or replacement card.........cccoovvevereerercrennn, $2.00

Crash REPOTES .oviviuiiciriieririecricnieee sttt css s st e st sne et rass s s s s ssebe s s beas sesssranesens semsouns $ 25.00

DOg IMPOUNA ...ttt ssb st e s as e et s se s en st b b b e en e $30.00

Parking Tickets =1% OffENnSe ........coccveeeeirieviiiiierere s et s e beseasae e sereseesssesssseseneseenes $ 10.00

Parking Tickets -2°? and subsequent OffenSes. ............ovvvvurieeeneireeneeeeenrirreeaeeennnn $20.00

Parking Tickets — Interfering with plowing.............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiviiii e, $25.00
Fingerprints (one/two cards) Resident.........c..ouveiiieniiiiiiiieiii e, $5.00
Fingerprints (one/two cards) Non-Resident............covvivivnvriininiiiie e eeeenns $15.00

Sex Offenders Registry (Risk Assessment 30-60 Minutes)............cvuenvureernenreennenrnnn.. $25.00

*Additonal Requests for Information - costs/charges based on scope, time and materials involved. *

Page 2 of 5



FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire Permit.....coouniii i e $ No Charge
CODE ENFORCEMENT

Ordinance/Regulations — Price per copy

Shoreland Zoning Ordinamce. .........ouiiiiiiiriie ittt s s reteneanenes $12.00
Shoreland Zoning Map (Color).....uuiueniniiniiii i $1.00
Floodplain Maps.........oouvuiiiiiniiiiiiieieiieie e ete et e e s s e et ee s eae e rnenenans $3.00

Curfew Ordinance; Bicycle Ordinance; Special Amusement Ordinance; Outdoor Festival
Ordinance; Dog Control Ordinance; Skateboard Ordinance; Street Naming & Addressing
Ordinance; Automobile Graveyards, Junkyards & Automobile Recycling Business,

Ordinance Restricting Vehicle Weight.........cooiviiiiiiiii e $1.00
Certain Trust FUNAS. ...t e ettt e e $2.00
Alarm Ordinance, Site Plan Review Ordinance, Bear River Aquifer Ordinance; Willis

Brook Aquifer Protection Ordinance; Building and Razing Ordinance; Tower Ordinance,

Sewage Ordinance; Sign Ordinance; Floodplain Ordinance............ovvvveieeeinreieenennnnnn. $5.00
Comprehensive Plan. .. .o..o.e i e $ 14.00
Comprehensive SUIMIMATY . ... cuceniniiee et e i e e e e e e e e rte e enseeaeenes $9.00
Subdivision Regulations. .......c.c.viiiiiiiii e $ 10.00
Application Fees

Minor Site Plan Review Application (Departmental ReVIEW)...........cocvvvvevrninenenennnn. $ 50.00

Major Site Plan Review Application (Site Plan of Development) Per Lot / Unit $ 100.00 + $ 250.00/(escrow)
Subdivision Application and Revisions Per Lot/ Unit............cocveuevrennnnnen.. $ 100.00 + $ 150.00 (escrow)
Tower ApPlcation........cciiuitiiiiiii e $ 100.00 + $ 250.00/(escrow)
Willis Brook and Bear River Aquifer Application...............ccevevvuivninnnnnen. $ 100.00 + $ 250.00/(escrow)
Appeals Board Application............ccoiiiiviiiiiviiiiiee e $ 250.00 +$ 500.00/(escrow)
Application for Flood Hazard Development Permit..............coeiuiiiiininiiiiiniiniannnn. $25.00

Building Permit Fees

Minimum Permit FEe......oiuiuiiiii i e $25.00

New Construction or Additions (finished area).............ccooiviiiiiiiiiiiiii el $ 0.28 per sq. ft.
New Construction or Additions (unfinished area)............ccccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $ 0.23 per sq. ft.
Attached Garage........ocooviiiiiiiiiii i $ 0.28 per sq. fi.
Detached Garage. .. ...vuiuiii i e e e ettt n e $ 0.23 per sq. fi.
Commercial/Industrial..........cooiviierii i $ 0.30 per sq. ft.
Alteration or ReNOVALIONS. ...ovuiuiniiiii et et e ea e e er e ee e e e $ 3.00 per thousand
DIOCKS. et e et e e enaa $ 0.23 per sq. fi.
Swimming Pools (in-ground). .........coveiiiiiiii e $ 0.23 per sq. fi.
Swimming Pools (above ground)..........c.oeoiiiiiiiiiiiii e $ 0.23 per sq. fi.
RAZING ..o b $5.00
Occupancy Permit (NEW HOMES). ....viveuiriiiiii e e ee e ee e anas $15.00
Communication Towers (greater than 70°)...........oireeiiiiriiiie e $ 250.00
Communication Towers (less than 707).......ocoiiiiiiiiii e e $ 3.00 per thousand
Willis Brook and Bear River Aquifer Additional Building Permit Fee.............ccovueneeen.. $25.00

Page 3 of 5



Plumbing Permit Fees (per 22 MRSA 9 and MRSA 42 Section 110.0)

* A § 10.00 Administration Fee will automatically be added to any and all plumbing permit applications.
A 8 15.00 surcharge is required and payable to the Department of Environmental Protection, Water Quality
Improvement Fund, for all non-engineered subsurface wastewater disposal system permits. *

Engineered SYSEIM .......coccivivieriicniiornneciirosisierienesrsesessssesssssesssesesssesssassssasesssssssssesessassssases $ 200.00 + $ 10.00
NoON-Engineered SYSIEIM ........cvccevivererecrererierieieseeseseeeiescseseaerssesesssssssssssssssssassesessans $ 250.00 + $ 10.00 + $ 15.00
Primitive SYSLEITL ...ccvuriviiiiiieiieriteierineree e esasesesreses e ssessestsssseresesresseseaseressessasaessassses $ 100.00 + $ 10.00
Separate grey waste diSposal fIEld ........covevreireeiereeriiiereeer ettt res e b srenene $35.00 +$10.00
Seasonal Conversion PErmit ...........ccvvericrrcrirnnninnernss e s s ssessnesesssasssessesssens $ 50.00 +$ 10.00
VATIAICE .....oeeieeceeeiecceieecerc e resitereses e s sse e s e as s e ssssaessanssanbessarasssatssnsassestassessstessssnnenn sesenesnes $ 20.00

System Components (installed separately)

AlerNative 10I1E1 (ONLY) «.ovvverreeieiiierieiieiecicrisere st enrsaesess s s sseesesessessessesbesee e saesresnsnssasssntes $50.00 +$10.00
Disposal Field (engineered SYStEIM) ......cccereerrrerniecrrnierercenesesssssssessssesesesesssnsessssssssessesenes $ 150.00 + $ 10.00
Disposal Field (non-engineered SYSIEIM).....ocovccrrrerrerrneismreresessresessesnsssessesarssesssessessssensses $ 150.00+ $ 10.00
Treatment Tank (engineered SYSIEIMI)......eoveeerieieriererneeiereseseeeerte e esessessesssessssaesvosnenressosens $80.00 +$10.00
Treatment Tank (non-engineered SYSTEM) .....c.ecerveeerierecierieerrereeeree s esrsesaeseerarrss e rerseseeone $ 150.00 + $ 10.00
HOIGING TANK .e.tneiiieteere ettt st et eb e st sh bbb ba b saes e s saensanns $ 100.00+$ 10.00
VAIIANCE .ovivivriitiriitie i sttt es et et e ot es s e sa et seb s ass sreaseshasneraarasbaresnsesnsnsensensans $ 20.00
Miscellaneous Other COMPONENLS .......cccocvvvecinrieriininisiienernirs e sreessressessessesnsssesesseans $30.00

New Internal Plumbing Code Fees (does not apply to Manufactured Housing)

Fixture Fee (MIMIMUIN) ......coovverriinniiosiieisenernserarermssesserssrsessessssssessensesasssssessessessessssssssesssrons $ 40.00+ $ 10.00
FIXIUIE FEE ...coceiriiiiiiiicieeienitieer st rreese s e ssasstsebssses s s sesesassssssensonsessessensesssssensens $ 10.00 /per fixture + § 10.00
Hook-up t0 public SEWeT....covvuieiiiiiiiiiiii e ee e (8 10.00 - $ 10.00)

Hook-up to existing subsurface SYSLEmM .......cccvurerieiinreerniinenicteetnee s srerae s e s eenas $10.00+$ 10.00
Piping relocation with N0 NEW fIXLUES .......ccviviiiiiiciiiieieccie v $10.00+$10.00
Permit traNSTEr.....cooeeeeece e b et bee e ae $10.00+ $ 10.00

*For Internal fixtures the charge is $10.00 per fixture or $40.00, whichever is greater*

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

STTEEL SIGIS ...uecurereiinieicieri et et e e s n e eeesses s e e e se e s s e s e e asesbesnersesssanarsnnssaen $ 50.00 per sign
Driveway Entrance AppPliCation.. i cieerrrnerestetrssissserssseesesessessessessssessessssssssssssssenseses $25.00
Moose Pond Causeway Stone/Granite............coovvieieneieierinerenenenennnn (3 300.00 each) $ 40.00 per linear foot

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Summer Programs

Swimming Lessons — Summer Only (Resident).............c.ccooviviiiiciiiiiinnnnn. ($ 35.00) per session
Swimming Lessons — Summer Only (Non-Resident)...........covevvvivininnnnnn. ($ 45.00) per session
Summer Camp (Resident)........coceiriiiieiniiiiiririiai e e era e ($ 75.00) per week
Summer Softhall.........cviiiiriiiiii e ($ 30.00) per child
Spring Programs

Baseball/Softball.........cooiiiiiiiii e ($ 40.00) per child
10 (o ($ 40.00) per child

Page 4 of 5



RECREATION DEPARTMENT (Continued)

Winter Programs

Basketball......c.ooiiiiiiii e ($ 40.00) per child
Fall Programs
Adult Flag Foothall..... ..o $ (TBA)
Soccer (Before June 30)......oooiiiiiiiii ($ 30.00/ $ 45.00)
Soccer (After June 30)....c.vvvriiiiiiiieii e ($ 45.00/ % 65.00)
Year Round
M SCIEIICE. ..ot vttinieenttr e e enaieae s e et eeaet st rra s e aesbirbararaeseareasanaas (8 60.00)
1370 ) 4 T $ 20.00
5 TP IO RN $ (Price Varies)
F 1 5 T P $ (Price Varies)
TOWN HALL
Resident/Non-Profit Rental.............oooiiviiuiniiiiiiiiii e e $ 100.00 per day +
CUSEOIA] FOE. ... uvnii ittt iie et ee et e e et e e e e ae s et e e et aaeee s bt e e reeaens $ 50.00
Non Resident/Profit RENtal..........cuveieieeiineeriraernrncnrneireestiieneiesiece e $ 200.00 per day +
L0111 70 Yo 0 F:1 ) =) T U P $ 50.00
TRANSFER STATION
o e R A Lt I $ 10.00
Commercial Haulers (annual fee)........c..ocveniiiiiiuiiiiniiiiiiniicie e $ 100.00
B T52000) s1s ) W $ 0.10 per pound
5 1111« 2 U U P P $ 5.00 each item
.......................................... (§ 1.50) each
............................................ (% 3.00) each
Tires: (Commercial TIUCK)......ccoviiiiuiiiuiiiiiiii e eae $ 10.00 each
Tires (Commercial Truck) on wheel............cooiiiiiiiiiiiii $ 20.00 each
Large Equipment Tires: Sec Attendant
Ttems containing frEON ......oiueiiiiiiiiitieir i e e {($ 10.00) each
Universal Waste (Items that contain mercury)
L3 2 I T O PP $ 0.75 each
T L AT PP P PP $ 0.20 each
O T L 01 LT O PP $0.35 each
e Tl oL 1 3T $ 0.70 each
U Shape BUIbS. . ovuvviiiiiii it e e et ee e et et es s ta et s e e et eat e e s e eanesaaera $ 0.70 each
TRCTITIOSTALS . - .« e v v v evrssaenese s s eaenssee e esensaeera e enaussasasesaennarerasstsrnsnssersssenssanns $ 1.00 each
Y (5 v £ o P PO O T $ 1.00 each
Opening on a Closed Day (Contractors).........ocovuveviuninnennniieinins SV ($ 60.00)
ComPOSE TOr SALE. ... euiin ittt $ 10.00 per yard
Minimum payment .......c.coeveeeveiniiininiiinininn $5.00

*If Item is not listed there may not a fee but ask an attendant. All fees are subject to change without notice. *

Page 5 of 5



THREE CHASE STREET, SUITE #1
BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009

Phone- 207-647-8786
Fax- 207-647-8789

MEMO

FROM: David L. Madsen, Public Services Director

TO: Select Board
CC: Robert Peabody; Georgiann Fleck
RE: Proposed Revision of the Bottle Collection Policy Below

DATE: December 16, 2020

We currently have an outdated Bottle Collection Policy that I am proposing we
revise.

Please see the current 2007 policy attached, as well as a draft of the proposed new
policy.

Thank you for your consideration,

) 2 A

David Madsen
Public Services Director
Town of Bridgton



Town of Bridgton Bottle Drive Collection Policy

TOWN OF BRIDGTON

MEMO
TO: SELECT BOARD
FROM: TOWN MANAGER

RE: BOTTLE DRIVE COLLECTION POLICY
DATE: NOVEMBER 27, 2007

The Board concurred with the Town Manager over a year ago to have our
Transfer Station Manager make the assignments for requests to have a
monthly bottle drive collection and fund raiser. Fitzy has handled this very
well . What we are now witnessing is a greater interest in this available
program and the need to have some formal policy in place allowing Fitzy to
continue to make these decisions.

Current Guidelines:

Generally, any organization that is a non-profit has been approved. This
also includes School groups. We are now seeing non-profits that may or may
not be based in Bridgton or their program does not benefit the Bridgton
Community through its members.

Perhaps this does not meet the original intent of the program. If not then the
following might be a starting point for the Select Board discussion.

Proposed Policy Guidelines:

-Any non-profit club, group or organization may apply for a scheduled
month.,

-Any entity scheduled may only have one month in each fiscal year.
However, at the sole discretion of the Transfer Station Manager, any entity
may be scheduled for a second month if a month remains unscheduled.

-Approval of an entity rests with the Transfer Station Manager.
-The non-profit entity must have a majority of its members as Bridgton

residents and be able to demonstrate a benefit to the community of Bridgton
as a result of granting the request.

Page 1 of 2



Town of Bridgton Bottle Drive Collection Policy

-None of the proceeds from the collection may be used for compensation of
any part time or full time entity personnel.

-The responsibility to empty the collection bin rests solely with the approved
entity. If after the monthly collection, the bin remains unemptied, the Town

may at its discretion remove the redeemable containers as part of its revenue
efforts.

-Decisions by the Transfer Station Manager shall also consider the value of
the programs and services that may result from granting approval for a

monthly collection, prior performance of the entity at the Transfer Station
and the public benefit that may occur.

Adopted by the Board of Selectmen: November 27, 2007

Page 2 of 2



Town of Bridgton Bottle Collection Policy

Town of Bridgton
Bottle Collection Policy
(DRAFT)

Policy Guidelines

- Any non-profit club, group or organization may apply for a scheduled month.

- Requests must be made to the Public Services Department, in writing, or via email by
January 1* of each calendar year.

- Any entity scheduled may have one month in each fiscal year. However, at the sole
discretion of the Public Services Director, any entity may be scheduled for a second
month upon request, if any months remain unscheduled.

- Approval of an entity rests with the Public Services Dircctor

- The non-profit entity must have a majority of its members as Bridgton residents and
must be able to demonstrate a benefit to the community of Bridgton as a result of
granting the request.

- None of the proceeds from the collection may be used for compensation of any part-
time or full-time entity personnel.

- The responsibility to empty the collection bins rests solely with the approved entity.
The bottle room must be emptied on Tuesday of each week, between the hours of 7am
and Spm. If this is not managed appropriately, the Public Services Director, at his
discretion may remove the bottles and redeem for the Bridgton Recreation
Department.

- Decisions made by the Public Services Director, in approving these requests, shall
consider the timeliness of the requests, the value of the programs and services that may
result from granting approval for a monthly collection, prior performance of the entity
at the Transfer Station, and the public benefit that may occur.

Adopted on
Board of Selectmen
Town of Bridgton



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

www.bridgtonmaine.org

THREE CHASE STREET, SUITE #1
BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009

Phone- 207-647-8786
Fax- 207-647-8789

Rules for Bottle Return Donations
at the
Bridgton Transfer Station

The request for returnable bottle donations from the Bridgton Transfer Station must be submitted in
writing by January 1% of each year.

Please submit these requests to the Public Services Department, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton Maine
04009 (or via email) to the Public Services Administrative Assistant at 3
Please make sure to include a daytime contact name, mailing address and phone number.

The requesting entity must be a non-profit group whose majority of its members are Bridgton residents
and must be able to demonstrate a benefit to the community of Bridgton as a result of granting the
request.

The group or organization will receive bottles for one month out of a calendar year on a first come / first
setve basis. (In the event that no other group or organization has applied for a given month, the group
or organization can request to be considered as an alternate to collect bottles for an additional month.)

The bottle room must be emptied on Tuesday each week between the hours of 7am and Spm. If the
group or organization does not manage the box appropriately, they will forfeit their month and
permission may not be granted in the future.

Any questions may be directed to Diane Kiriaji, Public Services Administrative Assistant by email listed above
or by calling directly at (207) 803-9999.

Thank you for your cooperation.

David Madsen

Public Services Director
Town of Bridgton
E-mail:

Phone: 207/647-1127



Town of Bridgton

Office of the Community Development Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Select Board

From: Linda LaCroix, Community Development Director

RE: CDAC Recommendation for 2021 CDBG Infrastructure Funds
Date: 12/16/20

The Community Development Advisory Committee met to discuss projects to recommend for
consideration by the Select Board as directed at the recent CDBG workshop. The Committee supports
the projects below with the idea that anticipated funds will be sufficient to complete bath. Final
consideration will be given once pricing is established.

Continue sidewalk from Shorey Park area to start of Kinnard Street, flanking Highland Beach

This sidewalk extension, including lights, will provide safe passage in an area that is highly populated
with foot traffic throughout the year.

Install & pedestrian bridge to run beside the Willet Road Bridge

The Willet Road bridge is narrow and as such presents safety challenges for pedestrians connecting
to/from Portland Road from Wiliet Road. Providing a separate pedestrian bridge will alleviate the safety
concern and will be a positive first step for future consideration of sidewalks along Willet Road.

Respectfully submitted by the Community Development Advisory Committee.

3 Chase Street, Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-803-9956 (direct line)  207-595-3560 {mobile)
LLaCroix@BridgtonMaine.org



